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Abbott Howard Hoffmal )

Abbie Hoffman:

what we're gonna see next is a film clip from the
political satire movie "Millhouse™ a white comedy by Emil
D'Antonio, Itt's currently breaking box office records at
S the New Yorker Theater, If you were watching television
R like we were tonight about 7:30, you had a chance to see
Richard Nixon give what perhaps ten thousandth political
speech of his career. It's just an average speech in an
average day prepared by 20 or 30 scriptwriters, packaged
by a number of different people and presented as...88 you
would see a Lucky Strikes or some other products presented,
o We're gonna go back 20 years to see Richard Nixon in the
N raw, This i8 a....perhaps his most famous speech, perhaps
' the most famous speech by &.....by & major political candidate,
in this country since Lincoln gave the famous Gettysburg
e Address, It is in 1652 and Richard Nixon is the Vice
: President candidate along with President Eisenhower battling
it out with Adlei Stevenson and Estes Kefauver, The Republicans
have made a big issue about corruption in the previous Truman
administration and Richard Nixon it seemed there had been a
mysterious slush fund and there had been some accusations by
reporters and the Democrats that Richard Nixon had his hand
. in the campaign contributions and were using some of the money
i for his own personsl benefit, There was even talk that
Elsenhower was gonna drop him from the campaign so Nixon is
pressed right against the wall, he was forced to fight and I
think we're gonna see some very revealing aspects of his
— character, This has not been geen in 20 years on tlelevision
but let's see it now, It was a pald political announcement,

TQJ ' (Hereafter a film clip of "Millhouse” was shown
: ( for approximately 14 minutes.)

Now we're gonna get to another segment of this show.

At this point, and this brings up the origin of when I was
asked to be a host on “"Free Time" and I was asked to...you
know what kind of guests I would like on I said right away
that I'd like to have some of the television broadcasters
themselves on because I think theref's this kind of symbiotic
relationship with people who make the news and people who
report on the news, What typically happens is a reporter
might call you up and say what's happening, you say this is
what happening then he goes and tells 40,000,000 million
EeOple and you yourself read it, look at . it and you say

hat’s not what's happening., And it's only in this kind of
dislogue between people who make the news and pescple who
report on it that something really exciting some kind of
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conflict, some kind of energy, something can emerge that's
different rrom the regular (unintelligible) talked about on
television talk show. I also suggested that Sprio Agnew
but Channel 13 isn't wise to offer equal time to Spiro
Agnew to also interview television news broadcasters,

Well, we called a number of broadcasters, Howard

K. Smith, we even called Frank Reynolds, we called Walter,
¥Walter himself, And lo and behold everybody turned us down.
But John Chancellor of NBC News accepted and Morley Schaffer
of CBS News accepted., And then this weekend 1t hit the
papers of I was gonna be host and they were gonna be the guests
and the brass at the networks found out about it. And all
of a sudden Morley Schaffer was overworked, overwrought,
I exhausted and he couldn't come and he's now on location in
~ Spain, John Chancellor, John Chancellor wanted to come., Now .
P this ig the anchor man of NB{ News. He must make quite a

' good salary probably three~four hundred grand & year and ye
' he was prevented from coming on by the brass as NBC,

\\(: Now what was strange is that we were gonna talk about

the way in which networks manage the news, And I don't think
after doing research and reading hooks and getting into the
packground of these people that they would have failed too poorly,
o that they would have had quite a good defense and I was &
—-— 1ittle disappointed about four days ago that they were gonna
come off pretty well. And then lo and behold the networks
by their action proved what the concept of the show could never
have proved, that they declided that this show was not gonns

- go on ard they were gonna do everything they could to gabotage
B it. :
So of course what's interesting is that if they
- do this on public television, what do they do in their own
bdck yard? And to discuss this we have with us in the studio

/ Bi11 Greedy, telvision critic , of 'Variety and we have in
Washington Nicholas< ohnson,-éhe FCC Commissioner, whose
currently involved 1§\q§ngressional hearings dealing with
"Pree Time." We'll be talking to Nicholas over the remote

control systen.

First I want to ask Bill a question, Hi Bill,
welcome to "Free Time." Does thiS...ce. _ _

A S s e vma e em s a Lg e ammes s
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Bill Greeley:

It's a tough act to follow.......(unintelligible)
Richard, That's a tough act to follow.

Abbie Hoffman:

It is. He uh.,..It was....it's kind of interesting
that everybody was laughing at it and yet it probably was...lt
did, it did get him right on the ticket, Tre ceame right
down and gaid Richard you're my boy and it wae & kind of
cunning speech, Well, what do you thing about the newsmen not
coming on, on the show? Does thls suppression of news go on
in their own back yard a lot is this an uncommon activity?

How do they decide what is news? ° .

Bill Greeley:

» I think the FBI probably tipped them if you were

a national security risk. They're under great pressure from
the affiliates, from the sponsors, from the....the affiliates,
for instance the NBC affiliates two years ago, came 1n and
in their closed meeting they voted 60% to 40% that NBC coverage
of Vietnam was slanted enti-war and they have the affiliates
board take this up with the president of the network, Julian
Goodman, Now if the affiliates think, 60% of them think
that, you know, that the coverage of the war is slanted what
has the coverage of the war been really? What is the last

unintelligible) documentary on Vietnam that you saw on TV?

t was Charlie Company I thihk on CBS (unintelligible) have to
go right? Where's the hour documentary on the pecret war in
laocs? :

Abblie Hoffman:

Where's John Lawrence? In London? They do uh they
do have,.,.the network.....lots of times when you confront
.them with certain kinds of problems, the firsi thing they
say 18 of course space and time and the next thing they of
course say is the FCC, I8 the FCC something....guess I
should ask (unintelligible) is the FCC something that the
networks have invented? Does it exist? :

i

Nicholas Johnaon:

Well, I regret to say it does exist and there's
seven of us there amd,.but we don't really constitute much
of & threat., I must say that's......that's putting it very
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modestly. This matter of corporate control of news in
particular, the programing in general something that's
concerned me for a long time and the thing that first

got me turned on to it was shortly after I arrived at the
PCC. We had this little merger involving IT&T and ABC

and one of the things that concerned me, although I didn't
really know a&s much “about it at the time as I came to later,
was the possibility that ITT might want to control the news
and if they owned ABC they might use ABC in that manner,

And the FCC thought, in order to consider this merger, all we
really needed to do was to invite the two principals, Harold
Genene (phonetic and Lecnard Gordenson Sphonetic) into the
FCC for a cup of coffee some morning and we kind of chat
about it a bit and later we got & hearing, But during the
course of the hearing before the hearing examiner, one of
the issues was whether or not ITT would ever try to tamper
with the news. And while that hearing was going on, it
turned out later in a story that broke in the "Hall’ street
Journal' while the hearing was going on,on that issue,top
ITT executives were out in the corridors working over the
press, covering the hearing, they were on the phcne to the
presidents of the major news media covering the hearing, they
were requesting reporters to go to the Justice Department
and get stories and information out of the Justlce
Department that ITT couldn't get on its own. And all this
at the time that very hearing was going on, It just seened
to me s0 outlandish that we should have them prove beyond
any shadow of a doubt the suspicion that (unintelligible)

raised as a possibility when they set the thing for & hearing.

' So after that I became kind of concerned about
this problem and then I find more and more evidence of it,
Bill Greeley provides a lot of it for us in Variety every
week and the evidence just keeps amounting., Of courst:
of course big business interests control what it is we see
in here, you wouldn't expect them to (unintelligiblez

vthe‘"iae. They!rn nenﬂ +A epnqdiqg milldans af dnl

in advertising agencies and public relations firms to do

exactly that and of course that!s what they do. Of course,

that's what they do....they never bother me about the discussion

this evening really is that.,..it seems to me it's possible

to put too much emphasis on the news, As many (unintelligible)

the things as you can say about the news, and there're a lot

of them, the far worst sin in my Judgement is not the stuff

television that's news but the stuff on television that's

B R I Iy e T e
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not news, It's the delibereste political decision to keep
the American people ignorant and those people who program
the stuff that we see from 7:30 or 8:00 until 10:00 or
11:00 ofclock at night which means the time when most
Americans are watching televlision are deliberately being
kept from knowledge of what's going on in their country
and the world because the corporsations know if you tell
people what's happening they'll react (unintelligible)
mechanisims for participatory democracy. People know how
to react when they find out they're being abused and so

the only answer is to keep thet information from them and
prime time programming does that very successfully. So
(unintelligible) talking about the news and I think there's
a lot of ways it can be improved but I think that when you
talk about it you tend to fall into their trap and you start
arguing with Richard (unintelligible) at CBS about how good
their news 1is and thereby avoid the issue onh which they're
most severely vulnerable which is what they're doing with
all the rest of the time, '

Abbie Hoffman:

As I was getting into learning about television
from the corporation point of view, I stumbled across
information that I don't think is known to most people that
ABC for example .(unintelligible) 60% of the television sctis,
60% of the homes with television sets throughout the world,
they...that ABC is responsible for perhaps most of the
broadcasting in ilatin America, Is this.....and, and if
news is concerned internally (uninteliligible) imagine and
I've seen the difference between Time Magazire here and the
latin American Time Magazine for exampge, Does the FCC is it
involved or is this part of its jurisdiction or investigation,
does this concern you that we control so much of television
eround the world?

ko V- N
Wi

Kicholas Johnson:

well, of course it concerns me and what concerns
me even more is that what is it we're doing in terms of
representing our national image abooad., Whatever you may
think of the Voice of America an! the United States Informetion
Agency they are nothing compared to the motion pictures and
television reruns that we're sending around the world as the
face of America. You're quite right about ABC, we think of
it here as the third network but in terms of world power, ABC

-6 -
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subsidiary corporations control more television stations
around the world than any other corporation I belleve,

At least they control more than CBS or NBC controls, Of
course it's a problem, of course it's & problem and I think

we should be concerned about it but I know of no agency in

the United States Government that is concerned, I've tried

teo get the USIA to take an interest in this. And I've talked
to ambassadors abroad when I've been in foreign countries,

You know, they keep track of the local newspaperc and we spend
& lot of dough translating all these foreign language
newspapers every day, But I den't know of any embassy that's
keeping track of what message is going out to the people

of those countries,..tither in American television programming
or in the television programming in their country,

AN

Abbie Hoffmen:

(Unintelligible) anecdocte because I (unintelligible)
on the Merv Griffin Show about a month ago and, as you know I
was probably blanked out of that,,.the show, I think I have

4 n o
eing the only person completely video censored

LA 'Y
the honor of being the only persda

in television's history.

Richolas Johnson:

This 1s beautiful, 7You know, the marvelous thing
about it,Abblie, is that you told them all ahead of time that
you were going to do that in your book, you know, I mean it's like
Hitler wrote in, "Mien Kiemf" (phonetic) and told them about
what he was up To and nobody bought the book., And so then
(unintelligible) as I recall. You had a big pasasage in there
about the way to manipulate television and the way to demonstrate

that there is censorship is to get on and be censored which in
fact happened to me on that Merv Griffin Show. I don't know
o

did you ever hear about that story?
Abbie Hoffman:

Oh no,
Nicholas Jéﬁgion:

Oh really! Yeah....
Abbie Hoffmang

I can see you and Merv weren't hitting off the
besat Dut...ceceeve

-7 -
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Nicholes Johns on:

Yeah....well, it's very amusing actually. I....we
talked about your experience on Merv Griffin, I don't know,
Did that get on over the air?

Abbie Hoffman:

Yeah.

(unintelligible)
Nicholas Johnson:

Well, no I had (unintelligible). I mean the thought
of blanking your face out because of your American Flag shirt,.

you see, and then I think it wac on the same program wasn't
it that Roy Rogers and Dale Evana dressed up in American

' Flags?®

Abbie Hoffman: .
. Yeah, well it was the Hollywood Playhouse about
two weeks before, .

Nicholas Johnson:

(unintelligible) consistency there (unintelligible)
that's not the first time that happens, you know, It's &
(unintelligible) story about ABC Sports in the Buffalo Holy
Cross Game, They had a half time, they were gonna sing some
songs about peace and ABC Sports decided that that was so
controversial & subject that they really shouldn't televise
that half time, And then about two weeks later at the Ammy
Navy Game they tried it out with the Chairman of the Jcint
Chiefs of Staff to give us our little pep talk on behslf of
war and concluded that that wasn't controverslal at all. So
these.,.these inconsistencies have existed before, Bul in any
‘event on.the Merv Griffin Show that you saw,what you didn®t
see was, in 'my jJudgement the best part of the show,a little
after you got into (ununtelligible) to & couple commercials
and (unintelligible; about question you recall about the,..
you know what's the most important thing in thé world and what
do you think about it or some specific gquestion like that,and
80 it came my turn and I said it seemed to me the most
important thing was those two commercials and what television
commercials are doing messing over the heads of the American

-8 -



-

1 \
Abbott Howard Horfmnﬁ ’

people and getting them all messed up and what they think
their values are and everything. And we had a very
interesting rap for about five minutes and then you recall

at the end of the show, Merv says,Hell we may have said

some critical things about broadcasting but we gotta hand

it to them for letting us say them, Now, I don't think we
have to hand it to them for letting us say them because

after all (unintellgible) you're not supposed to be (unintelligibdle)
to let us say them, But in any event the really funny thing
48 that you didntt hear it, that five minute rap about the
commercial stuff, Although we did hear his little commercial
for CBS about how courageous it was to let us say the things
that in fact CBS censored out on the show,

Abbie Hoffman:

The day after the flag incident, I called up Merv
and I asked him,Jow could you do a thing like that'and he
said, "1l listen,Abble, if we had shown that shirt, the FCC
would have revoked ocur license” end,,....it was so strange I...
I had the feeling thinking that CBS has in fact the power to
revoke the FCC's license (unintelligible) how could the
Government? I mean and....and here was Merv (unintelligible)
like the WXYZ in Podunk (phonetic), Illinois. I mean it's a,.....
maybe I should ask Bill that because he sits ocutside of it...
is it possible on television to say make the selling of General
Motor?Youve sear the selling of the Pentagon, you see one a year,

Bill Greeley:

One a‘year. It's...it's the one mistake a year
md.‘... .

Abble Hoffman: '
It it poasible to see the selling of General Motors?

"Bill Greeley:

No, I would say no.
Abbje Hoffman: .

Even if the (unintelligible) didn‘'t produce it?
Bill Greeley:

They would SpONsOr.......well, if it was an upbeat

-9 -
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show in General Motors, you'd see it alright, yes., Otherwise
no they would not make it, CBS News James McMullin (phonetic)
telked them into doing it.....that's the one investigative
producer I know at the networks these days, Can you name
another one? That he went to Southeast Asia to research
corruption, was there four months and came back and wrote a
horrendous study on what was going on, you know a report
(unintelligible) of the show. Gee, he was, you know, he was
terribly frustrated, furious, but they jusé didn't handle 1it,

Abbie Hoffman:

Do you think the Government ought to have a
television station? .

Bill Greeley:

(Unintelligible) gotta be a pro-Government neiwork like
the Public Broadcasting System (unintelligible) an anti-
governmznt network...««.s{(unintelligible)eritical, you know,...

Abble Hoffman:

what do you think about that.....why is it that &
Government like the BBC like the CBC I mean uh, I actuelly
think there ought to be one, Let's see what they're doing,
you KNOw.s.eseoit's practically....l mean half the news anyway
is press conferences and press statements, you know, why shouldn't,.
why don't they have & network?

Nicholas Johnson:

T....X....there’s a great deal to be said for that,
I mean it's Just.,.,...then you know when you're getting it
from the Government because you'd have a big channel that was
always controlling by the big Government.,...

Abbie Hoffmen:
The Big"a?
Nicholas Johnson:
The Big"G) that's right (unintelligidle)......they

were trying to tell you, you could come in and listen to it ib
here and,...and the trouble is now, you see, you're turned on

« 10 -
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by.....you turn on the television.,,......80 you turn on the
television and,,....«.I beg your pardon? You turn on the
television and you see this film of Vietnam and they don't
tell you that it was shot by the Pentagon. Well, like
tonight, I mean, you know, it's &as i1f Nixon didn't have
enough time on television already tonight when you ran that
1ittle Checker's film, you know, I mean, he decided hel's got
to have some time at 7:30 tonight to sell us all on his
Supreme Court appointments, Now, what's he do see if he had
gome time? Well, he just calls up the networks and says,
"Fellas, I'd like to have some time at 7:30 tonight on all
three of your net-;orks and I'd like for you to carry it on
television and I'd like for you to carry in on radio and I'm
not going to pay you anything for 1¢," and they say well

yes sir, Mr, President, that's just fine you go right on sir
whenever you'’d like. And he does and there it is, you know,
brought to you by.ooooooo(mntelligible) that'!'s the theory
of course and.,.....but, you know, I think that's, that is

the most importent political question that the people of
this country need to become informed about and respond to and
reform in 1972, We saw this evening another of the television
spectaculars written, produced and directed out of the White
House and we're gonna see them all through 1972.And itfs not
that the networks &are particularly partisan, they don't care
whether the President is a Republican or a Democrat, they just
Bay...are attracted to power like moths to a flame and they
support whatever's powerful and Presidents are very powerful
and so they tend to support them,

The problem is that if we're going to maintain any
kind of a baslance in this courtry between the Executive and
the Legislative Branch of Government for starters, and those
are supposed to be two equal branches of government, we've
got to have some way of getting Congress into that little 21
inch screen and that's part of the problem because you've got
80 many of them fellas that's it's hard to fit them all in
that picture. And so they've got dozens of things to start
‘withe And the second disadvantage 1s, well one of those

es when President Nixon seized all the networks, 14 United
States Senators came back and they.said look we don't want
all three netvorks, we don't want the networks free. But we
would like to have one network for which we will pay full
commercial rates,as not a good a time as the President had in
hic prime time,that which we as members of the Legislative

-1l -
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Branch of the United States Government can respond to the
Executive Branch of the United States Government,

The result, they were turned down by the networks.

what did they do next? They appealed to the Federal
Communications Commigsion. What'd the FOC do? The FCC

W A BRRE W v  w w w p w  wpam——a  — —= ==

turned them down., Now, without regard to how you feel
about Richard Nixon or what not, you've got an imbalance
between the Legislative and Executive Branch of Government,
that is a matter of concern to a lot of political scientistis
who study the matter and ought to be of concern to a lot

of Amerlcan citizens,

The second imbalance is an imbalance between the

navtr 4N nAavear and tho narty Aant Af nAawvar T hannane NnAw
L P -J' e & HV“H‘ e &l AL r T W W L rv“v‘ [ ] win W A y‘...l’ SAWSTY

that the Republicans have the White House, It doesn't make
any difference in terms of what I'm saying whose in the

. White House, The point is when Richard Nixon decides he

wantg to do the China Show and then the Moscow Special and
tonight do us hig little ¥hite House Supreme Court appointments
version of & Checker Speech, there's really no way that
anybody in the Democratic Party can answer the China Show,

I mean, what do you do? (Unintelligible) even.,..even Muskie

addttdrer hir i o C4dwanToanse aklannld s o sadwanT. onawmnnle an
Pl Vwliip UJ AP AhdTMAGLT DHVWULWY DRISVAE G OWTa \'G&J L] ...9\-5&‘ o o Y i

answer to a China spectacular, And this is a very real
problem that you simply must (unintelligivle).....I don't see
many people concerning adout it,.uh...and I think they ought
to be.

Abbie Hoffman:
Maybe I could....this was one of the incidents and

AP Aniiuas NBRA Panmd At ahant and thdes mioght hava haan Ana
Wi LWWHI DY NMDU 4 VWIN WUV GAVWVUY i VILAD ALKIAY MAATW Wwiwis Wisw

of the clues a8 to why John Chancellor wasn't here, About a
week ago I gave & speech at Drew University in Madison, New
Jersey, at which I made some comments about hip culture being
devold of politics, people turning on and not getting involved

.dn politics and without politice the culture meant crap. And

to 1llustrate the point, I pulled out a switchblade and I
carry that around to different speeches and I hacked off a
bunk of...a hunk of 1ocks and threw them doun in the stege to
dramatized the point. And a lot of people gou, up LoOOK
photographs as they invariably do and there was an AP
story that was at least,.,.that got quite distorted and the
::orytggat John Chancellor broadcast on NBC weént gomething
ka 8.

- 12 -
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In Madison, Wisconsin, now it became Wisconsin
and not New Jersey, Abbie Hoffman told all young kids to get
halrcuts, He himself had been to the barber shop and had
got a crew cut and they showed the following picture of me,
Is it on, 1It's on, yeah, KNow, this is a really interesting
gigture. As you can see the speech was given eight days ago.
5 picture was taken two years when I was a guest at the
Cook County Jail, T was handcuffed and had leg irons on
5 end I was convinced for three hours by four guerds that I
i should have my picture taken. And this was the picture that
L was taken and used. NOW.....

Nicholas Johneson:

Abbie you don¥t kﬁow, yOou ca&n grow hélr faster than
anybody else, that's the (unintelligible) of your secret,

o, .

Abble Hoffman:

But, now CBS, although they had the commentary
pretty right, "this 1s the picture that CBS (unintelligible)
at CBS used to welcome me back in the fold. Now, the hair
is longer, is long is plastered down, it comes from about a
year and a half ago when Grace Slck and I tried to sneak in
the Yhite House to visit Tricie Nixon, The suit is of
course borrowed and they made & big point about this, you
know, because now it's wearing suits and ties and sticking
my hair down, coming right back within the fold, you know,
But, the only suits in my closet are lawsuits at the precent
—_— time, So you can gee who I am, you know, and there are the
o two pictures that went out and of course the state of the
S American Empire doesn't rise or fall unfortunately on the
r length of one's hair not like 1t was in Biblical times, But.,.

you know, it is show quite dramatically a kind of distortion

N for a minor event, of course after that T was gonna show
il John Chancellor (unintelligible) scope ot his reporting the
throat cuttings at Attica, Now, I think that more than
anything,thls year that I can think of, was an un......Just an

dncredibls pisce of reporting. I've met no one who did not
believe the story entirely. I mean once, once Walter says 1it's
true and Howard agrees and John even agrees, once chocolate
oL and vanilla and strawberry say it’s true, it's true, How did...
e did you feel angry after you found out that there weren't any
throats cut? Did you Bill? How did, how did react to that?
How did you react when you know tha{ the news has been you've
been wise to? (unintelligible)?

n _
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Bill Greeleyf

No, T...I felt really sorry for the reporters, you
know, the guys that were....because those, those,..especially
the TV guys are, you know, they're under great pressure to...
to turn it out and turn it out fast and that's what they were
told end that's what they had to go with, It's a very
difficult situation for them to,to.....81lways remember there
was a (unintelligiblgl pressman and,,.(unintelligible) in the
hospital with a guy with his throat bandaged up and talking
4n & hush and telling about the thing and it's,.,.that's a
case, I think, where they, where they were  duped and I cen, I can

understand how they were, But uh....l....vhere's the, where's
the, where's the full big extended show interpreted on Attica?

Whai happened there, we'd seen that?

Abble Hoffman:
(unintelligible} on the ghow,

4490 N b ] -
Bill Greedey:

They did?

Abbie Hoffman:

They did. Yeah, yeah. What uh,...,.,what would you
1ike to see covered that isn't? What, what.,...(unintelligible)

Bill Greeley: | .
Vietnam, Laos, Cambodia.......I'd really like to
see coverage,

Abble Hoffman:

How many Pentagon papers are lying around the
offices of the high executives down at CBS?
Bill Gredsy:

(unintelligible) they were offered to CBS,,..yeah,
They were offered to CBS when, when the times with siops, you

T e ke g s - e o e —
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know, where the courts stopped from publishing it, They
were offered to CBS &nd..sese .

Abbie Hoffman:

They weren't news wortly?
Bill Greeley: .

As you guessed (unintelligible) go on the air
and read them all or something, I don't know, but,.....they
didn't do anything with them at all,

Abbie Hoffman:
In the, in the, ma&be I should ask KRick this 'cause '
I'm always asked in speeches and I always wanted to ask the
question of somebody else, what would you like to see in 1ts
place?
Nicholas Johnson:
See in whatsplace?
Abbie Hoffman:

Well, what would you like to see covered? Do you
have,...you've uh...you know,....(unintelligible) looking a
lot, I mean, Uhveeces
Nicholas Johnson:

Yeah, well, I've been watching your show all hight
long. Abbie Hoffman's show is one of the best things......

Abble Hoffman:
I think,,..l think.....you're looking for a Job.
-~ ~—-={unintelligible) . . . . .
Nicholas Johnson: |

How about for starters, how sbout reality? Why
dor't we start with that and see where that takes us.

- 15 =
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Bill Greeley:

Well, the three networks used to have in prinme
time,ten-twelve years ago, all three had a continuing
weekly, you know, news documentary or telementary show
and CBS reports that was $150,000 budget, you know, in
those days black and white, 35 millimeter on & weekly
basis., Now, there's only, there's only one show left
and that’s Chronolog (phonetic) which is a monthly.

Abbie Hoffman:

wWell listen......we had before the first segment,
we had Jack Anderson, you know who has & couple of pecple
working with him, the telephone and a pencil, and everyday
in his columns there’s new stories, lmportant stories.
Stories about what's going on in high places that they don't
want you to hear about and yet, and this is one guy, and yet
CBS TV in New York City alone has 638 pcople in its news
staff. NBC, poorer station, has only 528 people in their news
gtaff in New York City alone, Vhat the,....

Bill Greeley:

Almost 85% off the wire after that, isn't it,
anyway?

Abble Hoffman:
That's right, it is, it is.
Bill Greeley:

It's traditionally a rewrite medium in news. It
started in radio by reading the morning paper on the air,

Abbie Hoffmang

This is frightening because the wire services that's,.
that's where everyone practices in a sense, right? 1 mean,

___after,,..after you get (unintelligible) the wire service, you
get another Jjob, you know..... e e

Bill Greeley:

If They get a story every night like Jack Anderson
does at (unintelligible) the affiliates would march into
New York and if they cut it out really. They don't want it,

- 16 -
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You remember, you remember Chicago, the Democratic Convention,
in & radio television...vecee

(unintelligible)

Abbie Hoffman:
let's not go back that far,

Bill Greeley:

‘The radio television news directors association
in their convention that year ocut in Los Angeles their,..the
three network presidents, news presidents, who were out
to speak to them and make a plea about the Chicage coverage.
You remember, there was so much leat in these...,these news
directors at the local level would not pass the resolution
supporting the networks coverage at Chicago,

Abbie Hoffman:

well, at.....they'll get a chance to improve in
San Diego this summer, So, thanks, thanks Nick, T enjoy
seeing your television show every once and & while. Probably
the most radical thing you can talk about on television is
television itself and you do a good job at 1t.

Nicholas Johnson:
Thank- you very much.

Abbie Hoffman:

Thank you Bill for belng here, Sorry John and Morley
couldn't have dropped around,....(unintelligible). Didn't I
see you some place in the store? This is my little boy,
America., On our next....Tuesday night on "Free Time",.....well,....
from another country, Doesn!t look like a Commie, does he?
well on Tuesday on the next "Free Time" show -on Tuesday, we'll
be interviewing inmates from county and state (unintelligiblel,..

Of course if you want to come to the studio, if you want
to get your own show, you know, like I did, you just write
*Free Time" a letter. It's Free Time, Channel 13, 204
West 58th Street, New York, New York, 10019. Tell Them
Abble sent you. Goodnight Bernadine wherever you are,

- 17* -
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of the complexity of this motion, it may require some length
of time before a ruling is handed down. She further advised
that following the ruling of these pending motions, a status
call will be set on the calendar followed by the setting of

A tewial Aata She sneculated that a trial date could be set
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in approximately four to six weeks,
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer 1o San Juan, Puerto Rico
e e 0CT 29 1971

ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN: ) { 1oimmm oot oy

f.:,-_ . it -
I D
e 1e1-%2 DY shsese
Reference is made to Chicago memorandum of ShaRIC/s
September 17, 1971, under Hoffmen's caption, which reflected
the spprovel by the United States Court of Appesls (UsCA),
Seventh Circuit, Chicago, Illinols, of a request by Hoffman
for Court permission to travel to and subsequently reside
in the United States Virgin Islands (USVI) during the lasat
week of September, 1971, aend in the period November, 1971,
through April, 1972.

L
L,

Reference 1a further made to Chicago memorandum of
September 21, 1971, under Hoffman's caption, in which 1t was
stated that the USCA per Assistant United States Attorney (AUSA)
James Breen, Northern District of Illinocias, had, on October 18,
1971, issued an order granting Hoffman permission to depart
to the Virgin Islands on Octcober 22, 1971, as requested, and
for the period indicated,

dQ%,Qctober 15, 1971, a person identifying himself
as Leonard Weinglass, 108 Washington Street, Newark, New Jerasey,
telephonically contacted the Special Agent in Charge, San Juan
Office, Federsal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) from Newark,

New Jersey. Weinglass identified himself as the attorney for
Hoffman., He stated that Hoffman had informed him that persons
he had met in St, Thomas, Virgin Islands, had advised him (Hoff-
man) that inguiries had been made about him. Weingla¢ desired

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outaide
your agency.
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ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN

to know the nature of FBI interest in Hoffman and wes told
that no comment could be made.,

Weinglass claimed he was calling the FBI in San Juan
in a spirit of cooperation and added that Hoffman was not
feeling well, having recently undergone an operation, type not
stated. Weinglass indicated that, in addition, Hoffmsen's wife
had just had a baby.

Weinglass stated that his client, Hoffman, desired
to be left alone end because of this, he had adopted & new
identity in the Virglin Islands. This identity was not
indiceted, Welnglass insisted that Hoffman has no intention
of doing enything in the Virgin Islands other than resting,
relaxing and writing.
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Enclosc? for- the Bureau are 18 copies of a LHM
concerniny travel on the part of captioned subjects.
Coplies are being provided as indicated to offices who are
either origin on various subjects referred to or who have
an interest in their asctivities.

The article referred to in the enclosed, in "Tiwme
Magzazine,” vortains a current photograph of all subjects
referred to, which may be of interest © those offices who are
origin in connection with key activist responsibilities.

W
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FNGEED STATES DEPARTMENT O JCSTICE
FEDLRAL BYHEAL OF INVESTI&EATTION

Chicapgo, Illineis
October 29, 1971
G 176-37

176872

176-1675

RENNARD CORDON DAVIS;
JOHN HRADPORD FOOINES;
LEONARD IRVING WEINGLASS

The November 1, 1971, issue of "Time,” a weekly
magazine, published in New York City, XNew York, on page 52
contained the following article:

“Mr, and Mrs, William M. Xunstler requested the
pleasure of the Chicago Seven's Company at a birthday party
in honor of Blark Panther Chalrman Bobby Seale at thelir
home, West Street, Mamaroneck, N.Y., This highlight of the
social season gathered the 'conspirators' together...for
the first time since their trial ended early in 1970, Draft
beer, chips and pretzcels were served, and 35 year old Bobby
was presented with a dark blue sweater, . After blowing out
the seven conspiratorial candles on his chocolate-{rosted
cake, the birthday boy toasted 'all revolutionaries and
political prisouers everywhere,'"

Those who were present at this affair were
identified elsewhere on page 52 as John Froimag, Abbile
Hoffman, Rennie Davis, lawver Leonard Weinglass, David
Dellinger, Bobby Seale, lawyer William Kunstler, lotte
Kunstler, Jerry Rubin and lee weiner,

Regarding the above individuals all, except
weinglass and Kunstler, were defendants in the so-called
Conspiracy Seven trial, Chicago, from September, 1969, to
February, 1970, having been indicted earlier by a Federal
Grand Jury, Chicago, on charges of violation of the Federal
Antiriot Statute as a result of actions involving the
Democratic National Convention in August, 1968, ip Chicag».
weinglass and Kunstler served as co~defense counsel at
this trial.

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the pruperty
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed cutside

your agency. :

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED | ' e

REREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
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Chicago, reflectiny travel by Davis or weinglass to New

York State on or about Qctober 22, 1971. Davis maintains
a residencs in Washiugton, D.C., Weinglass in New Jersey.

REXNNARD CORDOI LAVIS,
JOUN RADVFORD ¥NO7T: K2
LEON/RY_IRVING Vi1 CLASS

Hoffriar, Drvis, Dellinger, Rubin and Thomas Hayden
(rnot present at this aifalr) were found guilty by the trial
Jury, however, Froines and Weiner were acquitted. Seale,
an original defoendint, was severed irom the trial in November,
1968, and sentencoed by trial Judpe Julius Hoffman to four
vears incarcerszt:ion lor contenpt of court, without hond.

Likewilcee, at the conclusion of the trial, over the

daysn o) Vihruary I4-15, 1979, 211 the other defendants and
both attorueys v, cited for coutempt of court by Judge
Ioffman us & rescii ol their actions and statements in court

duripg the trial,

all ve:r ordered incarcerated without bond by Judge
Boffman, includin;, Kunstler and Wednglass, although the
litter tu() vwere proanted a stay of incarceration until May 4

1970, o o

On Februrry 28, 1970, however, the United States
Court of Appeals (USCA), Seventh Circuit, Chicago, ordered
all the above, exncpt Seale, admitted to bond, with the
provision that vazth advise the United States Marshal, Chicago,
¢f all travel gutsih the state of their residence and seciurse
court pernission for any travel outside the continental limits

On ¥ay 27, 1971, the USCA ordered Seale admitted to
bond on the coutlenpt c¢itations of November, 19693, under the
same provisions regarding travel as the others, r

It might be noted that Seale was born October 22,
1936, in Dalles, Texas,

- C 22 TG — P Py . |
gg October 28, 1971, Deputy Unite METrshal

d L=
. Chicago, advised that he could locate ro
aflice of the United States Marshal (USM),

g the



RENNARD CORDON DAVIS,
JOHN RAVFORD FROINES;
LEONARD IRVING WLINGLASS
Concerning Frolves, who currently maintains a

BRI residence in Massachusetts, on Qctolor 26, 19871, he had made

——— available to the USM, Chicago, by letter, a travel itinerary
reflecting that on Octoher 21, 1971, he had been in Rochester,
New York, and that own October 22, 1971, he would travel to
¥ashin;ton, D,C, There was o fndication of travel to

* Mameroueck, Nevw York, October 22, 1971,

. Dellinger, Hoffman, Kunstler, ltubin nd weirer
; all maintain a current residence in New York State.

R qo Fadvised on QOctober 26, 1971, that Seale
T had dispafched a telegram October 22, 1971, from Oakland,
Californla, advising of travel that date from San Francisco,
Californias, to New York,.

- T
Additionzall regarding Davis, 1t might be noted ‘1

e D

ore sonmne 250-300 persons on the campus of the
: University of Maryland, College Park, Maryland, that date.

on octobar 27 1971, peputy usw (NN chicao. (97 €

advised that there was no record at the office of the USM,
Chicago, reflecting that Davis had advised of travel to
T College Park, Maryland, on or about Cctoaber 21,1971,

- A copy of this memorandum is being provided to the
( office of the U,S. Attorn-y, Chicago.

Regarding the Black Panther Party, referred to
previously in connection with Seale, it is a black extrenmist
organization started in OCakland, California, in December,
1966. It advocatuer the use of guns and guerrilla tactics to
bring about the overthrow of the United States Government,

-3 %
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(,, NITED STATES DEPARTMENT JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

New York, New York

In Reply, Picase Refer to October 29, 1971

File Ne- Burile {176-3&)
Nyfile (176-8)

Abbott Howard Hoffman

Abbott Howard Hoffman appeared as the host of the
“Free Time" program aired at 10:30 p.m., October 21, 1971
on National Educational Television, Channel 13, New York City.

This show was taped and a transcription of this
tape is as follows: :

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE2-2-2 BY.£rszely

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). It is the
property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and 1ts
contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Abbie Hoffman:

Hl! We'll be having some exciting guests, including
FCC Commissioner Nicholas Johnson, variety television critic
Bill Greeley. We'll have a speclal guest appearance by one of
our true folk heroes Richard Nixon in a clip from his most

famous political speech, the Checlers Speech. We'll have

music by Buzzy Linhart and we'll have my favorite newspaper
columnist, Mr. Jack Anderson, who's up here to join us from
Washindgon to talk about our favorite person, J. Edgar Hoover
and some of his friends known as the FBI,

If you'd like to come and join us and be in the
eudience here at "Free Time" you should write us at the show.
Write to"Free Time," 304 West 58th Street, New York, New York,
10019, '

We have here one of the posters that I got when I
was & customer of the FBI a few months ago., You have to
imagine this blown up to about five times its size, in a room
about five or six times this size and about twenty or thirty
typists sitting at the board. And these are the kind of posters..
if you want one you can go over to the FBI bullding, it's ‘
located on East 69th Street, and I'm sure they'd love to give
you a free poster just like .the one I got.

To know more about the FBI we'll be talking to
Jack Anderson as I said. Jack Anderson appears in over 700
newspapers around the country, here in New York you can find
him in the "New York Post" snuggled up next to Harriet Van Horne
under the watchful eyes of Mr., Buckley and Mr, Wechder
{phonetic), and Quuntelligible% of rational thought. He has
many avid readers. Ex-Senator Thomas Dodd is an avid reader,

.The major heads of oll corporations are avid readers. Al

Capp 18 an avid reader. Perhaps the most avid reader of all
is John Edgar Hoover, known to us affectionally as J., Edgar.
S0 it's a pleasure to welcome Jack Anderson here to New York

and to 'Free Time,"
This 1s gonna go over here,
Hi Jack, good to meet you,
Jack Anderson:
Good to be here,



Abbott Howard Hoffman

Abble Hoffman:
This is unrehearsed television..,...

Jack Anderson:

I feel like an astronaut or....

Abbie Hoffman:

Well, welcome to New York and "Free Time" Jack.
You know one thing that's always intrigued me is every Sunday
night I join perhaps 30, 40 million Americans and tuning on
the television set and watching a prime time hour propaganda
exploitation film done by Warner Brothers with the cooperation
and consent of the FBI glorifying our secret police, I

" commented to some Russians about this ebout a month ago and

they said not even in Russia does the NKVD get an hour prime
time, Is this an unusual thing about the American character
that we glorify an organization like the FBI? '

Jack Anderson:

Well, this is the model for the nation., All FBI
agents look like Efrem Zimbalist Jr. and that'!s why they're
able to infiltrate the Mafia because you can't tell them when
they're coming you know., They-two FBI agents-short sideburns,
clean cut, they're always in disguise. You never know what....
as I say they all look like Efrem Zimbalist Jr. and uh.....

&bbie Hoffman: : o

How much is the character of the FBI agent in
particular and the agancy in general molded by the leader of
the ship Mr. Hoover?

Jack Anderson:

They're all cast in the image that he wants. They
all dress alike. They all look alike, They all have to be
in bed by 2:00 o‘clock. They..uh...if they get involved in
& shoot out, as one of them did over here at Kennedy
International not long ago, they better have their coats
onh this way-if they take their coats off, as this fella did
when he shot the hijacker, Hoover saw the picture in the paper
the following morning reprimanded him for taking his coat off.

- a
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Abbott Howard Hoffman

And if their sideburns are too long as another
of the PRI egents who was tangling with the hijackexatDulles,
his picture also unfortunately for him appeared on tne front
pages as he was hustling the hijacker off to justice and Hoover

noticed that his sideburns were Just g little, they were down

to the bottom of his ear, transferred to Indianapolis,

Abbie Hoffman:

He does have...I have noticed from looking at the
Ten Most Wanted, now 16, that he does seem to have this fetish
about long hair, in fact, did you write once that if he
suspects that there's a hippie on the block that he wortt!' .
get out of one of his six bulletproof limousines,

LY L= - -~

Jack Anderson:

Well, we did Abble, we did an investigation of
Hoover, you know, we felt that hefd been investigating
everybody so somebody ought to investigate him. So we
went around, we tailed his car and we inspected his garbage
and we,,,.we interviewed hls neighbors and some of his
neighbors sald this, we weren't there when it happened, but
some of his neighbors said that if there was anyone with
long hair within sight, he would sit in his limousine until

they were out of sight before he'd go in...

heard that he is uh...I don't know if it was
in your column that I read, that he was so paranoid }hat

he would slouch in one corner of the limousine when i) went
to WOXK,ees

~ Jack Anderson:

Abbie Hoffman:
esosput his hat on the other cormer....

Jack Anderson:
We spotted that,,.we.,.while we talling him,..e..

Abdbie Hoffmang
The first Yippie bullet,

N
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Jack Anderson:

While we were tailing him, we caught him goling
40 miles an hour in & 30 mile zone 1ncidentally. But uh...

Abbie Hoffman:
You give him a ticket?

Jach Anderson:

My reporter noticed that and said that, first place
the limousine he drives in is bulletproof so presumably nhe
must not have to worry but he murt not have faith in it because
he i1s slouched in one corner like this and his hat was propped

* up over in the other corner,

He has two more bulletproof limousines than the
President.

Jack Anderson:

He's got five when I last counted, he's got them

| pe—— stashed around the country so that when he goes to Los Angeles
! he can be greeted in proper bu_llgtnrggf style,
B
X Abbie Hoffmans
So we have a very god fearing, patriotic uh thin

discipline at the helm of the ship.....
Jack Anderson:

' Every afternoon,we found, he sits at his desk, this
bulldog of a law enforcement officer, he sits at his desk and
he very painstakingly writes out the menu, what he wants to
eat that night, which is delivered to his cook and it's cooked
to order. You can see the head of the FBI writing crab bisque,

- s ew mawvd dlhaoama o PO AT Ky
asparagus tlips and these are some of the things that.,..

Abblie Hoffman:

I've heard him comment in a few articles that he
was against pre-marital sex and since he's now 76 and has not
. been married, do you think it's safe to assume that he's

never, I don't know, indulged.....

=5 =
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Jack Anderson:

All I know is...he caught one of his 17 year old
clerkc cuddling on the couch with his girlfriend. Well this
clerk because he got caught cuddling on his couch past 2:00
otclock, you're supposed to be in bed by 2:00, after 2:00
o'clock, the girls are supposed to be in their bunks, boys
in their bunks...the girl fell asleep on the couch with this
poor 17 FBI agent, not agent excuse me, he was a clerk, When
this was reported to Hoover, the poor fella he had to write
out a confession, that was the first thing he had to do, a
detailed ~onfcssion, step by step, minute by minute of how he
spent the entire evening and after the confession was turned
in he got a very strong reprisand from the Director himself,
Now I don't know how many they have, how many employees they
have, I think it's 17,000, that Hoover was sufficiently
concerned about this cuddling on the couch that he wrote a
personal letter of reprimand to the young fella.

Abble Hoffman:

(Unintelligible).....They're not all bad. I should
B&Y..eo1'm kind of helpful in some way, I'm writing this
article on how to rob banks for fun and profit and I've had
& series of correspondence with the FBI over the past two
months and they've been engaged in the bulk of the research.

Unintelligible)......In fact that was how I learned that
he J stood for John because J, Edgar Hoover sends me all the

field, He does taks a personal interest in his correéspond dence,

Jack Anderson:
Well, are you going to share bi-lines with him?

_Abblie Hoffman:

That's another show.

I found another document you might be interested
in....this is & photostat of the order that the Government
went into District Court, Federal Court in Washington
Justifying the wiretapping of my personal phone, It's signed
by Deputy Attorney General Kleindienat (phonetic) and I
presume that the FBI has been in wiretapping pecple who were
on trial in Chicago et cetera for a number of years. Do you
have any kind of evidence how extensive this wiretapping is,

uh.+ you have to do to gat voursalf a latteyr and aunthorization

frqm x:andienat (phonetic)? I'm declared, 1 think, a national....

-6 -
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Abbott Howard Hoffman

ack Anderson

"e

It's a very rare privilege,

Abbie Hoffman:

I'm declared a national security hazard which is
kind of a faulty electrical connection.,...

Jack Anderson:

Itt's a very rare privilege but not as rare as the
FBI would like you to believe. The way 1t works...they get
court orders oh less than a hundred themselves, probably
less than 50 if I remember my flgures correctly and when J.
Edgar Hoover appears before Congress and says that he's got
taps only on less than 50 phones,....bugs in less than a
hundred places, he's telling the truth, But the way they
work it, they get local law enforcement agencies to do the
bugging for them., So, if they want...uh...if they want a
room bugged or a telephone tapped so that it won't be counted
against them and have as a black on them, they'll get the
local FBI supervisors usually on good terms with some local _
law enforcement agericy, and they'll get them to do the bugging
or the tapping and turn the information over tec the FBI, So
Hoover can really honestly boast that there are réatively

few taps by the FBI.
Abble Hoffman:

It's sort of farmed out to local agencies, I've a
letter just this week from & kid in Dallas who found the Army
Intelligence Division with an office in Dallas and a phone
listing and went to the public library and did a little
Anderson snooping and found that in 214 cities in this country
the Army Intelligence Division also has an outpost, it's kind

of wierd to,..... of what the Army is interested in.....
Jack Anderson:

We got a copy of their 1ist., They have fileg as I
recall, on about 30 million Americans.

Abdbie Hoffman:

That's the Armv?

- R ' -H‘\"

Jack Anderson:
That's the Ammy. And we got a list of their



Abbott Howard Hoffman

subversives. And out of the 30 million they count 324
subversives, as I recall,

Abbie Hoffman:

Does the FB ave t

guy like Hoover alway
your garbage?

I
]
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Jack Anderson:

wWell, that's,...I saw my file over at the FBI and
I decided I better get & better file on Hoover and I think I
have at this point. I think I got more on Hoover than he's
got on me, I know that they use this method to get a profile
on subjects s0 I thought that 1t was appropriate that we get

a profile on Hoover,

Abbie Hoffman:

Do you think the character of the agency would change
when he's gone, I mean it's pretty clear that he's gonna die
in this building or in the mausoleum that he's building behind

the Justice Department?

Jack Anderson:

I don't think he accepts that, well, I think, if
ou want a serious answer, I think it*ll be broken up, I

- e - - W el ol

{hink it'l]l be broken up because of...
Abbie Hoffman: "

He's beginning tﬁat now, isn't he, I mean didn't,....
Jack Anderson:

It's falling
Abbie Hoffman:

pidn't the third in command, is his name William

Sullivan, showed up and found his name removed from the
doOYees e

-8-
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Jack Anderson:
the 1ocks changed It was a gentle way of
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=
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vélling him ©

Abbie Hoffman:
Did he get sent to Montana?

L4
o
118

Jack Anderson:

No he Just got sent home,

Abbie Hoffman:

Didn't you write about this little ftown in Montana
where the population about 200 and about 400 FBI agents, that's
where they all get sent?

Jack Anderson:

Knn-n_. .Irnn-n cattineg t outeasts. Right] I
e Tl N N Vb v'-*..b r 3 -

all the
expect thought that the FBI might get broken 1nto two at
least, one that goes after sples and one that goes after

criminals.
Abbie Hoffwan:
I probably fall in the spy category.

FProm reading your book I'd say you could qualify
on either side,

Abbie Hoffman:

X know in the plans for the new building,which is

going to drawf the Justice Department which of course is the
overseer of the FRI, I hear...it's about a hundred million

dollars, I hear it's the largest funded federal bullding ever
bullt and half the building will be devoted to files and
computers about subversives and spies and.....

Jack Anderson:

The other half will be taken up pictures of J.
Edgar Hoover,

-9-
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Abbie Hoffman:

He does,...it's kind of interesting to visit their
place. I was taken on & tour about a month ago and,,,I had
noticed a change in the character in fact,,....

Jack Anderson:

wWas this a voluntary tour?

Abble Hoffman:

Well, I was persuaded, it was about 2:00 a.m, and
I was persuaded in my hall to come and visit there,....the
most....the thing that stuck out most in their mind was
when we had had a demonstration outside the FBI building, I
mean, it's,.,.they really don't care too much about what you
do about the rest of the country it's sort of like unit
unto themselves and (unintelligible) you know for their own
best of interest, Have you noticed a change in them because
they were quite rough this time with me, in fact, I had
written if you're gonna get arrested you should get arrested
by the FBI because they're very nice about it but this time
they were quite rough and I thought I had attributed to their
inability to catch any of the, yocu know, young fugitives,
young radical fugitives that are on the Ten Most Wanted list
and their inablility to process pecple involved in some of
the bombings that are going on., Do you feel they're acting
differently? ‘

Jack Ander

Well I think they're frustrated. I...There were
several) federal agents that infiltrated those doings in
Washington about 100 did I, according to a figure that was
given to me by one of my sources, that they were almost all
narcotics agents because narcotcis agents look like you, you
know, &ll this bushy hair and beard and all the works you see.
But the FEI a8 I said all their agents look like Zimbalist and
they have a heck of a time infiltrating one of these things.
As one of the narcotics agents told me, he said, the FBI...an
FBI agent's idea of infiltrating one of these demonsirations
take off his tie, I imagine that,.,,.I imagine that they had
to take out their frustrations in other ways now.

o
L
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Abbott Howard Hoffman

Abbie Hoffman:

Do you have any evidence that, you know of any
occasiors like the story that was on Channel 13 last week
about FBI infiltrating radical groups and planning bombings,
planning to xill people and, in scme cases actually carrying
them out? Do you know this film I'm referring to?

Jack Anderson:

Yes, Efrem Zimbalist Jr, couldn't infiltrate any

p radical group. They have informants, sure, they'll buy

i informantg or they'!ll or somebody who gets disgruntled might
g0 to them and they'll use them as informants., But to say
that agents have inflltrated these groups is ridiculocus,

- That's one of their problems, their agents are....because

 {f‘ they all look alike and have these short sideburns and the

: all American wheaties eating look, they're incapable of

‘\~ infiltration. That they do have a lot of informants, that's

-~ true., And, they're informants, they have informants both

in the mafia and various branches of the revolution.

.-.-1-
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Abbie Hoffman:

Why have they had so much difficulty given that
———— guise, in infiltrating say large business corporations who
. are guilty of, you know, for example the story that you
T broke this week about the oil companies ignoring the wage
L price flreeze, This would seem to be a violation of, you know,
,(:: some kind of federal law,.,...

Jack Anderscn:
They havem Jjurisdiction,
Abbie Hoffman: )

They have sirisdiction over organized crime
certainly and they.....didntt they Just recognize it
about a year and a half ago?-

Jack Anderson:

Yeah, that's true, thatts true, Mr, Hoover said
that there was no organized crime until he got Jurisdietion

= over it and then he admitted that there was s mafis, after
. . that he said there was no mafia, It was quoted quite, quoted uh...
quite frequently, disagreeing with the Narcotics Bureau which

ell -
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Abbott Howard Hoffman

insisted there was & mafia, It was a great debate in
Weshington (unintelligible) there was & mafia with Mr.
Hoover saying there wasn't, Then he changed his mind when
he got Jurisdiction over the mafia,then he said there was
one, Only....he had to have his way s0 he called it la
Cosa Nostra.

Abbie Hoffman:

onc thing that's intriguing Jack is the one guy
with the pencil and the ¥%lephone down there in Washington
and here we have, well, CBS News, in New York alone CBS has
more than 400 people on their news team, NBS has more
than 500 and yet when it comes to investigative reporting -
they seem to bog down, How do you get your information?
Is it all gone through garbage?

ndersong

Jack

well, when we,,.after we went through Hoover's
garbage we got a lot of mall from people saying that they
had suspected all along that's where we got our information,
But that isn't,....we get about 300 letters a day. Wwe have
the reputation for it so people write to us and people who
have stories to tell look to us to investigate them, Mostly
you get them by digging. You're sure not going to get any

ant AP A mwasne handant VYruira nnt oatno +an cat anv at a
uu' . b y‘ o G A A bk W WA W F LY S e W bv“.b A A g bg w wl’ - W -

press conference and I think it's true that TV doesnft cover
this side of Washington, this side of the country. I thing
too many TV comentators are repeaters rather than reporters.

Abbie Hoffman:

Do .you suppress any stories because of your own
Eolitical convictions, your own ideas about the country and

o 44+ ahavlad 2ad
AVW 4 v SliVuau BV

Jack Anderson:

I wvas tempted once, I got a story on Sertor :
Wallace B (unintelligible) and my kids were playing with
his grandson and 1 was tempted because I figured I was
gonna SFnintalligibla) problem at the playground, But I
decided against it and ran the story.

Abbie Hoffman:

If we kid the PBY, (unintelligible) comically
as we've been doing, is ngfe(danger 1ngthat I mean....

-m-
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(uwnintelligible) more than just a bungaling baffoon who's
ou know at his desk, did you, did you do the story about
s desk, how he has an agent come in and make & map of
every little item on his desk with a ruler, remove the

items, shine the desk top and put the items..ece.%

Jack Anderson:

No, that's not my story but I'11l tell you the one
that is my story. The one that is my story, the one that I
did write was the time that he was down in La Jolla watching
the races, And he was going to be gone for three or four
weeks and an FBI agent with & cup of coffee came into the
inner sanctum, and I suppose apparantly sat in the grsat man's
chair and probably had a Valter Mitty dream or two and in the
course of it he spilled some coffee on the rug. Well, that
caused one of the greatest crisis that you ever had at the
FBI, They tried to sop up the coffee stains and they couldn't
get it out. They went to the FBI, this happened, they went
to the FBI Laboratory and with all their modern techniques,
they can identify Abbie Hoffman from a hair pulled out of his
head probably, bput they couldn't take the coffee stain out
of the rug. Well, they couldn't afford toc have coffee
stain on the rug when the old man came back so some, by this
time, the problem had gone right on up almost to the top and
everybody was equally concerned about the coffee gtain so
they decided to replace the rug. Well, they located the
company that had put it in, as Y recall it was a Baltimre
company. They went to the company and the rug was out of
stock and so they told them it was an urgent FBI matter and
they got the old pattern and they weaved a new rug. Now
this really happened. And they put it, they installed it in
Hoover's office and until I wrote about it he hadn't heard.

Abbie Hoffman:

Must have been away at the racetrack, The first
time I was busted by an FBI agent I had read the book, "The
FBI Nobody Knows" and there had been & story in there that
I was interested in and J said to the agent, how come your
hands are sweaty? As I had read that J. Edgar Hoover
{(unintelligible) believe that if sweaty palms is a sign of
subversion s0....the agent had two hankies, one in here which
has to be folded in & certain three pointed way for purity,
boldness and truth, I guess, and they have to have another
one for greeting the chief,

-13-
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Jack Andersont

FBI agent can get into a lot of trouble if his
sideburns are too long, if he has sweaty palms, if his hair
isn't cut just properly and if his coat is off or not
properly buttoned. :

Abbie Hoffman:

There must be some struggle going on and,within
the FBI. Do you get much information right from within
the bowels of the Bureau itself?

Jack Anderson:

That's appropriate.,.Yeah there's no question
about it., I would say though, to give you & serious answer,
that two or three years ago we couldn't have broken in,
we couldn't have cracked that ring, Security is pretiy
tight, but today it's a shambles, Today moralk is low, agents
are frustrated, everyone's talking.

Abbie Hoffman:

I was intrigued by the first letter that I got from
him and the kind of language he used was _{unintelligible)
Washington as the Seat of Government, the Central Government
in that kind of how much 19th Century language,

Jack Anderson:

Well, he's basically & Washington creature, He's
basically a Bureaucrat., His skill is (unintelligible) in
law enforcement than it is mastering the bureaucratic maze,
$be bureaucratic Jungle. He knows his way around in the

Jungle.
Abbie Hoffman:

Did you see the President's Analyst? What did you
think of the portrayal of the CIA agents as opposed to the
8?

portrayal of the FBI agent
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Jack Anderson:
I'm trying to remember, I don't remember....
Abbie Hoffman:

Well, the CIA agents all came from Harvard,
had patches on their coats, smoked pipes and used a lot
of big words, the FBI agents all had suits......Richard
Nixon was the FBI agent, John Kennedy was the CIA agent,

Jack Anderson:

I think that's about right. I think that the CIA
people mostly come off wearing twead Jjackets and puffing
on pipes and the FBI, they're more square, they come out
(unintelligible) Kansas Clty Jack Armstrongs. I think that's
probably correct. They've been fighting lately. Mr. Hoover
won't let FBI agents talk to CIA agents anymore,

Abblie Hoffman:

That involved (unintelligible) case that you had
mentioned but I didn't understand (unintelligible) there
seens to be & body missing in Colorado,is it, Oof.eecevee

Jack Anderson:

It was a complex case in Colorido and the reason
that Hoover got upset was that he wanted to get information
from as to which one of his FBI agents had ratted, which
one had squealed to the CIA., They hdd passed on some
information to the CIA, He didn't like it and he wanted to
know who had given them the information, the CIA wouldn't say.
80 he cut off diplomatic relations with the CIA,

Abble Hoffman:
well, you want to comment about this week's story
about thenajor oil companies and how they successfully manage

to avoid the wage price freeze (unintelligible) and & number
of other things?

Jack Anderson:
The major oil companies in this country, and since

- 15 -
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we're talking about great patriots like Mr. Hoover, the
greatest patriots of all (unintelligible). They wave the

fleg, they hide behind it they wrap themselves in 1t,
(Unintelligible) and they can afford to be because they

make no contribution, I checkathe last figures, it seems

to me, I don't want to be unfair to any of them (unintelligible)
pure oil, they made hundreds of millions of dollars in
profits, they didn't pay a penny in taxes, Q@ulf 0il made
close to a billion dollars in taxes, in profits and paid

less than one percent in taxes so they're making no
contribution, That means that we're paying (unintelligible)
taxes, Well, they're not satisfied with that, they're not
even patriotic as they claim to be, they......up the price

of (unintelligible) in defiance of the President's price
freeze., They thought they could get away with (unintelligible)
that doesn't sound like very much but when you add all the
gallons together it amounts to a $110,000 windfall, And,

they did this in a very peculiar fashion. Texaco and Gulf

put out identical announcements, ar almost identicel
announcements, in fact their announcements had the famous

steke in, we've heard of the office of emergency (unintelligible)
is the office of emergency planning, §So this ralses some
anti-tm st questions too,

Abbie Hoffman:
Well, (wointelligible) anti-freeze.

It's been good having your here Jack. Come up
visit, We'll get together.......come up to the house and
get your picture taken, We're going to have some musi

now by Bussy Linhart and his friends. Buzzy! e
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National Educational Television, Channel 13, New York City, on 10-21-71, and
his guest was the columnist Jack Anderson. This program was momtored by
the New York Office and we have now received a transcript of the program which

is attached. Anderson repeated his timeworn charges against the FBI and the "
Director, and Abbie Hoffman contributed his usual nonsense.
have been refuted many times in the past and simply as a summary, some
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All Agents look just like Efrem Zimbalist, Jr., and that is - .

The Agent who shot the hijacker in New York was
reprimanded because he had his coat off. (This charge in

The Director will not leave his limousine if a long-
haired person is in sight, and the Director slumps in one corner
of his limousine with his hat on the other corner.

The Director testified before Congress that he has less

than 50 phone taps and 100 "bugs' but actually has local police do
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M. A. Jones to Bishop Memo

RE: APPEARANCE OF ABBIE HOFFMAN
AND JACK ANDERSON ON NATIONAL
EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION (NET)

OBSERVATION:

The title "Free Time' would appear to be a misnomer since
the American taxpayer is footing a large part of the bill for this type of
program which is foisted on the American public.

RECOMMENDATION:

For information.
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Abbott Howard Hoffman

Abbie Hoffman:

Hi! We'll be haying some exciting guests, including
FCC Commissioner Nicholas/Johnson, variety television critie
Bill Greeley. We'll hav€ a special guest appearance by one of
our true folk heroes Richard Nixon in a clip from his most
famous political speech, the Checlers Speech. We'll have
music by Buzzy Linhart and we'll have my favorite newspaper
columnist, Mr. Jack Anderson, who's up here to join us from
Washindon to talk about our favorite person, J. Edgar Hoover

and scme of hls friends known as the FBI,

HEEE If you'd like to come and join us and be in the
: , audience here at "Free Time" you should write us at the show.
Write to"Free Time,' 304 West 58th Street, New York, New York,

10019.

We have here one of the posters that I got when I
Fﬁ@ was a customer of the FBI a few months ago. You have to
Poe imagine this blown up to about five times its size, in a room
, about five or six times this slze and about twenty or thirty
| typists sitting at the board, And these are the kind of posters...
if you want one you can go over to the FBI building, it's
located on East 69th Street, and I'm sure they'd love to gilve
you a free poster Just like the one I got.

To know more about .the FBI we'll be talking to
; Jack Anderson as I said., Jack Anderson appears in over 700
< ' newspapers around the country, here in New York you canAind -
g) him in the "New York Post" snuggled up next to Harriet/Van Horne
/ under the watchful eves of Mr. Pucklev an’ Mr. Wechder
(phonetic), and (unintelligible) of rational thought. He has
many avid readers. Ex-Senator omas Dodd is an avid reader.
The major heads of o0il corporations are avid readers. Al
Capp 1s an avid reader., Perhaps the most avid reader of &all
1s John Edgar Hoover, known to us affectionally as J. Edgar.
So it's a pleasure to welcome Jack Anderson here to New York
and to '*ree Time."

This is gonna go over here,
Hi Jack, good to meet you,

Jack Anderson: .

Good to be here,
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Abbott Howard Hoffman

Abblie Hoffman:
This 18 unrehearsed television.,....

Jack Anderson:

Abbie Hoffman:

Well, welcome to New York and "Free Time" Jack.
You know one thing that's always intrigued me is every Sunday
night I join perhaps 30, 40 million Americans and tuning on
the television set and watching a prime time hour propaganda
exploitation rilm done by Warner Brothers with the cooperation
and consent of the FBI glorifying our secret police, I
commented to some Russians about this about & month agc and
they said not even in Russia does the NKVD get an hour prime
time. Is this an unusual thing about the American character
that we glorify an organization like the FBI? '

Jack Anderson:

Well, this %;/the model for the nation. All FBI
agents look like Efrep Zimbalist Jr. and that's why they're
able to infiltrate the Mafia because you can't tell them when
they're coming you know. They-two FBI agents-short sideburns,
clean cut, they're always in disguise, You never know what.,..
a2 I say they all look like Efrem Zimbalist Jr, and uh.....

Abbie Hoffman:
How much is the chﬁracter of the FBI agent in(
1d by 1

particular and the agancy in general mo
the ship Mr. Hoover?

Jack Anderson:

They're all cast in the image that he wants. They
all dress alike., They all look alike. They all have to be
in bed by 2:00 oteclock., They,.uh,..if they get involved in
& shoot out, as one_ of them did over here at xnnnady

PR e T MTAaMr aea Py Y Y Y

.lJ-"iBI'llatlm.l. ROV LVME BEU, Ullﬂy WUUBI I'IGVB bmlr coavs

on this way-if they take their coats off, as this fella did
when he shot the hijacker. Hoover saw the picture in the paper
the following morning reprimanded him for teking his coat off.

-3-
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Abbott Howard Hoffman

And if their sideburns are too long as another
of the FBI agents who was tangling with the hijackuystDulies,
his picture also unfortunately for him appeared on the front
pages as he was hustling the hijacker off to justice and Hoover
noticed that his sideburns were Just & little, they were down
to the bottom of his ear, transferred to Indianapolis,

Abble Hoffman:

He does have,..I have noticed from looking at the
Ten Most Wanted, now 16, that he does seem to have this fetish
about long hair, in fact, did you write once that if he
suspects that there's a hipple on the dblock that he wortt'
get out of one of his six bulletproof limousines,

Jack Anderson:

well, we did Abbie, we did an investigation of
Hoover, you know, we felt that he'd been investigating
everybody s0 somebody ought to investigate him., So we
went around, we talled his car and we inspected hls garbage
and we.,,.wé interviewed his neighbors and some of his
neighbors said this, we weren't there when it happened, but
some of his neighbors said that if there was anyone wiih
long hair within sight, he would sit in his limousine until
they were out of sight before he'd go in...

Abbie Hoffman:
I heard that he 1s uh...I don't know if it was
in your column that I read, that he was so paranoid that

he would slouch in one corner of the limousine when he went
to WOXKeeceo

Jack Anderson:

We spotted that.....
Abbie Hoffman:

«s.put his hat on the other corner....
Jack Anderson:

gy ama __

wWe spoited ithat,..,we...while we tailing himeeso.o

Abbie Hoffmang
The first Yippie bullet,

-l o
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Abbott Howard Hoffman

Jack Anderson:

While we were tailing him, we caught him going
40 miles an hour in a 30 mile zone incidentally., But uh...

Abble Hoffman:
You give him & ticket?

Jack Anderson:

My reporter noticed that and said that, first place
the limousine he drives 1n is bulletproof 8o presumably he
must not have to worry but he must not have faith in it because
he is slouched in one corner like thisg and his hat was propped
up over in the other corner,

Abbie Hoffman:

He has two more bulletprooef limousines than the
Presigdent.

Jack Anderson:

He's got five when I last counted, he's got them
stashed around the country so that when he goes to Los Angeles
he cen be greeted in proper bulletproof style.

Abbie Hoffman:

So we have a very god fearing, patriotic uh thin
discipline at the helm of the ship.....

Jack Anderson:

Every afternoon,we found, he gits at his desk, this
bulldog of a law enforcement officer, he sits at his desk and
he very palnstakingly writes out the menu, what he wants to
eat that night, which is delivered to his cook and it's cooked
to order, You can see the head of the FBI writing crab bisque,
asparagus tips and these are some of the things that.,..

Abbie Hoffman:
I've heard him comment in a few articles that he

was against pre-marital sex and since he's now 76 and has not
been married, do you think itt's safe to assume that he's

never, I don't know, indulged.....

-5 -
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Jack Anderson:

All I know is.,.he caught one of his 17 year old
clerks cuddling on the couch with his girlfriend. Wwell this
clerk because he got caught cuddling on his couch past 2:00
o'clock, you're supposed to bde 1n bed by 2 00, after 2:00

[ N BN
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in their bunks...the girl fell asleep on the couch with this
poor 17 FBI agent, not agent excuse me, he was & clerk, When
this was reported to Hoover, the poor fella he had to write
out a confession, that was the first thing he had to do, &
detailed confession, step by step, minute by minute of how he
spent the entire evening and after the confession was turned
in he got a very strong reprinand from the Director himself,
Now I don't know how many they have, how many employees they
have, I think iv's 17,000, ihal Hoover was sufficientily
concerned about this cuddling on the couch that he wrote a
personal letter of reprimand to the young fella,

Abbie Hoffman:

(Unintelligible).....They're not all bad. I should
88Y.+..1'0 kind of helpful in some way, I'm writing this
article on how to rob banks for fun and profit and I've hed
a series of COI‘I‘EBPOXIGGHCB w:.r-n T'ﬂe FBI over une pasu FWO
months and they've been engaged in the bulk of the research,
gunintelligible)......In fact that was how I learned that

he J stood for John because J, Edgar Hoover sends me all the
reports on how the bank robbery.....it's quite a lucrative

rfield, He does take a personal interest in his correspondence,

Jack Anderaon:

Abbie Hoffman:
That's another show.

I found another document you might be interegted
in....this is a photostat of the order that the Government
went into District Court, PFederal Court in Washington
Justifying the wiretapping oi my personal phone, iIt‘s siganed
by Deputy Attorney General Kleindienst (phonetic) and I
presume that the FBI has been in wiretapping people who were
on trial in Chicago st cetera for a number of years, Do you
have any kind of evidence how extansive this wiretapping is,

t you have to do to get yourself a letter and suthorization
;2:; ijlndiennt phonetgc)ty Itm declared, I think, a national.....

£
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Abbott Howard Hoffman

Jack Anderson:
It's a very rare privilege.

Abbie Hoffman:

I'm declared a national security hazard which is
kind of a faulty electrical connection....

Jack Anderson:

It's a very rare privilege but not as rare as the
FBI would like you to believe. The way it works...they get
court orders oh less than a hundred themselves, probably
1ess than 50 if I remember my figures correctly and when J.
Edgar Hoover appears before Congress and says that he's got
taps only on less than 50 phones....bugs in legs than a
hundred places, he's telling the truth, But the way they
work it, they get local law enforcement agencies to do the
bugging for them, So, if they want,..uh,..if they want a
room bugged or a telephone tapped so thet it won't be counted
sgainst them and have as a black on them, they'll get the
local FBI supervisors usually on good térms with some local
law enforcement agency, and they'll get them to do the bugging
or the tapping and turn the information over to the FBI, So
Hoover can really honestly boast that there are rdatively
few taps by the FBI, )

Abbie Hoffman:

It's sort of farmed out to local agencies, I've a
letter Just this week from a kid in Dallas who found the Army
Intelligence Division with an office in Dallas and a phone
listing and went to the public library and did a little
Anderson snooping and found that in 214 cities in this country
the Army Intelligence Division also has an outpost, it's kind
of wierd t0.,....0f what the Am is interested in,....

Jack Anderson:

We got a copy of their list, They have fileg as 1
recall, on about 30 million Americans,

Abbie Hoffmang
That's the Army?

Jack Anderson:
That's the Army. And we got a 1list of their

-7 - .
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subversives. And out of the 30 million they count 324
subversives, as I recall,

Abble Hoffman:

Does the FBI have to be at the helm I mean with a
guy llke Hoover always wanting to look? Do they go through
your garbage? _

Jack Anderson:

Well, that’s,....I saw my file over at the FBI and
I declded I better get & better file on Hoover and I think I
have at this point, I think I got more on Hoover than he's
got on me, I know that they use this method to get a profile
on subjects so I thought that it was appropriate that we get
& profile on Hoover,

Abbie Hoffman:

Do you think the character of the agency would change
when he's gone, I mean it's pretty clear that he'’s gonna die
in this building or in the mausoleum that he's building behind
the Justice Department?

T T
[¥ SNTEN

Jack Anderson:

I don't think he accepts that., well, I think, if
ou want a serious answer, I think it'l]l be broken up, I
think it'll be broken up because of,,.

Abbie Hoffman:
He's beginning that now, isn't he, I mean didn't,....

Jack Anderson:
It's falling apart right now, yeah,

Abbie Hoffman:

Didn't the third in command, is his name William
Sullivan, showed up and found his name removed from the

dooreess

-8 -



v
.

{ )
AbLott Howard Hoffman

Jack Anderson:

+seseosthe locks changed, IL was a gentle way of
telling him that he'd been fired,

Abbie Hoffman:
Did he get sent to Montana?
Jack Anderson:
No he Just got sent home.
Abblie Hoffman:
Didn't you write about this little town in Montana

where the population about 200 and about 400 FBI agents, that's
where they all get sent?

Keeg...keep getting all the outcasts. Rightl I
expect thought that the FBI might get broken into two at
least, one that goes after spies and one that goes after
criminals,

Abbie Hoffman:

Jack Anderso,

Prom reading your book I'd say you could qualdfy
on either side,

Abblie Hoffman:

I know in the plans for the new bullding,which is
going to drawf the Justice Department which of course is the
overseer of the FBI, I hear.,.it's about a hundred million

dollars, I hear it's the largest funded federal building ever

built and half the building will be devoted to files and-
computers about subversives and spies and.....

Jack Anderson:

M o ¢ -
4 AT wiiel&
Edgar Hoover,



Abbott Howard Hoffman

Abbie Hoffman:

He does....it's kind of interesting to visit their
I was taken on & tour about a month ago and...I had

nhanra 4n +ho ahawnntam dn £Fa
Yor & A3 45, W *“ Vil ‘Wwilthi Sl vwh l pdd &
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Jack Anderson:

Was this a voluntary tour?
Abbie Hoffman:

Well, I was persuaded, it was about 2: oo a.m, and

T wn n-annﬂﬂﬂ -In -y ha'l‘! A Asma and \r-l u-t+ +ha +ha
i WA l' [at-Ret— any RQad O COMES &NG VASLIY VB ICevecsunn®

most....the thing that stuck out most in their mind was
when we had had a demonstration outside the FBI building, I
mean, it!'s,...they really don't care too much about what you
do about the rest of the country it's sort of like unit

unto themselves and {unintelligible) you know for their own
best of interest, Have you noticed a change in them because
they were quite rough this time with me, in fact, I had

written if you're gonna get arrested you should get arrested
I\w +tha “T hnnnuun fhnw'nn vnu:’r n'lnﬂ -hnnf -l'l' I-\n'l‘ *h{n +-l|nn
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they were quite rough and I thought I had attributed to their
inability to catch any of the, you know, young fugitives,
young radical fugitives that are on the Ten Most Wanted list
and their inablility to process people involved in some of

the bombings that are going on, Do you feel they're acting
differently?

Jack Ander

Well I think they're frustrated. I...There were
several federal agents that infiltrated those doings in
Washington about 100 did I, according to a figure that was
given to me by one of my sources, that they were almost all
narcotics agents because narcoicis agents look like you, you
know, all this bushy hair and beard and all the works you see.
But the FBI as I sald all their agents look like Zimbalist and
they have a heck of & time infiltrating one of these things.
Ag one of the narcotics agents told me, ha szaid, the FREI...an
FBI agent's idea of 1n£11trat1ng one of these demonstrations
take off his tie. I imagine that,....lI imagine that they had
to take out their frustrations in other ways now,
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Abbott Howard Hoffman

Abbie Hoffman:

Do you have any evidence that, you know of any
occasiors like the story that was on Channel 13 last week
about FBI infiltrating radical groups and planning bombings,
planning to kill people and, in some cases actually carrying
them out? Do you know this film I'm referring to?

|

gy
]

Jack Anderson:

Yes, Efrem Zimbalist Jr. couldn't infiltrate any
radical gsoup, They have informants, sure, they'l) buy
informants or they'll or somebody who gets disgruntled might
go to them and they'll use them as informants, But to say
that agents have infiltrated these groups is ridiculous.
That's one of their problems, their agents are,,,.because
they all look alike and have these short sideburns and the
all American wheaties eating look, they're incapable of
infiltration., That they do have a lot of informants, that's
true., And, they're informants, they have informants both

in the mafia and variocus branches of the revolution.

-
F
b

Abble Hoffman;

Why have they had so much difficulty given that
guise, in infiltrating say large businese corporations who
are gullty of, you know, for example the story that you
broke this week about the o0il companies ignoring the wage
price fleeze, This would seem to be a viclation of, you know,

some kind of federal law..... T
Jack Anderson:

They havem Jjurisdiction,
Abbie Hoffman: '

They have hirisdiction over organized crime
certainly and they.,....didn't they Jjust recognize it
about a year and a half ago?

Juck Anderson:

Yeah, that's true, that's true, Mr. Hoover said
that there was no organized crime until he got Jjurisdiction
over it and then he admitted that there was a mafia, after
that he said thers was no mafia., It was quoted gui%a, quoted uh,,.

guite frequently, disagreeing with the Narcotics Bureau which

-1l -
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ingigted there wag a mafia, Tt wasa a grpnt dahata in
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washington (unintelligible) there was & mafia with Mr.
Hoover saying there wasn't, Then he changed his mind when
he got Jurisdiction over the mafia,then he said there was
one, Only....he had to have his way 80 he called it Ia
Cosa Nostra.

Abbie Hoffman:

One thing that's intriguing Jack is the one guy
with the pencll anc the ®lephone down there in Washington
and here we have, well, CBS News, in New York alone CBS has
more than 400 people on their news team, NBS has more
than 500 and yet when it comes to 1nves£1gat1ve reporting
they seem to bog down. How do you get your information?

Is it all gone through garbage?

Jack Andersong

well, when we,,.after we went through Hoover's
garbage we got & lot of mall from people saying that they
had suspected all along that's where we got our information,
But that isn't.....we get about 300 letters a day. We have
the reputation for it so people write to us and peOple who
have stories to tell look to us to investigate them, Mostly
you get them by digging. You're sure not going to get any
out of a press handout., Youre not going to get any at a
press conference and I think 1t's true that TV doesn’t cover
this side of Washington, this side of the country. I thing
too many TV commentators are repeaters rather than reporters.

Abble Hoffman:

Do .you suppress any stories because of your own
olitical convictions, your own ideas about the country and
ow 1t should go?

Jack Anderson:
I was tempted once, I got a story on Semtor

Wallaca B l-mﬂno--'l'n a-nn-\ and ny lda wawa mlaurdnes ..14-;.
Yy N ‘““ L= uﬂ [ AP 9% -3 v“ % e WA

his grgndson nnd I was tc-pted bOClﬂl! I figured I was
unintelligivle) problem at the playground, But I
dacidc aghinst it ran the story,

Abbie Hoffman: .

d the smintelli ible) comical
as wve've beenraotgg anger 1ng hat? I noan%f..
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unintelligible) more than just a bungaling baffoon who's
ou know at his desk, did you, did you do the story about

14 Acolr hnw ha hae an agent come in and make & pap of
A0 UCDy LURW MUY 180 Qi wmpCaiv CUWMC 14 Gl Liane « Lap 1

every little item on his desk with & ruler, remove the
items, shine the desk top and put the items...,....

Jack Anderson:

No, that's not my story but I'll tell you the one
that is my story. The one that is my story, the one that I
did write was the time that he was down in Ia Jolla watching
the races. And he was going to be gone for three or four
weeks and an FBI agent with a cup of coffee came into the
inner sanctum, and I suppose apparantly sat in the great man's
chair and probably had a Walter Mitty dream or two and in the
course of 1t he spilled some coffee on the rug. Well, that
caused one of the greatest crisis that you ever had at the
FBI. They tried to sop up the coffee stains and they couldn't
get it out. They went to the FBI, this happened, they went
to the FBI Laboratory and with all their modern techniques,

*ha:,r oan -Identlfu Ahh-ln Boffman from & ug_lir =ullad sut of Wis

head probably, but they couldn't take the coffee stain out
of the rug. Well, they couldn't afford to have coffee
stain on the rug when the old man came back so some, by this
time, the problem had gone right on up almost to the top and
everybody was equally concerned about the coffee stain so
they decided to replace the rug. Well, they located the
company that had put it in, as I recall it was a Baltimre
company. They went to the company and the rug was out of
stock and so they told them it was an urgent FRI matter and
they got the old pattern and they weaved a new rug. Now
this really happened. And they put it, they installed it in
Hoover's office and until I wrote about it he ha#dn't heard.

Abbie Hoffman:

Must have been away at the racetrack. The first
time I was busted by an FBI agent I had read the book, "The
FBI Nobody Inowa® and there had haan a story in there that
I was interested in and I llid to the agent, how come your
hands are sweaty? As I had read that J, Edgar Hoover
(unintelligible) believe that if sweaty palms is a sign of
subversion so,...the agent had two hankies, one in here which
has to be folded in a certain three pointed way for purity,
boldness and truth, I guess, and they have to have another
one for greeting the chief,
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Abbott Howard Hoffman

FBI agent can get into a lot of trouble if his
gldeburns are too long, if he has sweaty palms, if his hair
isn't cut Just properly and if his coat is off or not
properly buttoned.

Abbie Hoffman:

There must be some struggle going on and,within
the FBI. Do you get much information right from within
the bowels of the Bureau itself?

Jack Anderson:

That's appropriate...Yeah there's no question
about it., I would say though, to give you & serious answer,

Fhant tFervm Am Fhmasn woam e AariITlAntd hawvra bhwmalran 4n
Viag v VAV Wi VIUEDT yWG4D -50 -= ‘Uu‘“‘l v MAYS UiIWVLHhGL L“,

we couldn't have cracked that ring. S8ecurity is prettiy
tight, but today it's a shambles, Today moraX is low, agents
are frustrated, everyone's talking.

Abbie Hoffman:

I was intrigued by the firgt letter that I got from
him and the kind of 1anguage he used uas unintelligible)
ol e Y ﬂ‘—‘..—n_nn

T¥m s lad 9 mede s PO L T [, rry gy
WEaSILLIY VL “ il w‘b U.l WVI:IMGHI-’ .1“ bw]lb‘n* WO VE LMUCE

in that kind of how much 19th Century language.
Jack Anderson:

Well, he's basically a Washington creature, He's
basically a Bureaucrat, His skill is (unintelligible) in
law enforcement than it is mastering the bureaucratic maze,
the bureaucratic jungle. He knows his way around in the

ccmm ma®™ o

Jungle,
Abbie Hoffman:

Did you see the President's Analystt? Wwhat did you
think of the portrayal of the CIA agents as opposed to the
portrayal of the FBI agents?
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Abbott Howard Hoffman

Jack Anderson:

I'm trying to remember, I don't remember,,...

Abbie Hofiman:

Well, the CIA agents all came from Harvard,
had patches on their coats, smoked pipes and used a lot
of big words, the FBI agents all had suits......Richard
Nixon was the FBY agent, John Kennedy was the CIA agent.

Jack Anderson:

i think that'!s about right. I think that the CIA
people mostly come off wearing twead jackets and puffing
on pipes and the FBI, they're more square, they come out
(unintelligible) Kansas City Jacl/ Armstrongs. I think that's
probably correc They've been Tighting lately. Mr., Hoover
won't let FBI agents talk to CIA agenta anymore,

Abbie Hoffman:

That involved {(unintelligible) case that you had
mentioned but I didnt't understand unintelligible) there
seemg to be & body missing in Colorado,is it, of.eevese

Jack Anderson:

1t was a complex case in Colorado and the reason
that Hoover got upset was that he wanted to get information
from as to which one of hig FBI agents had ratted, which
one had squealed to the CIA, They hiéd passed on some
information to the CIA, He didn't like it and he wanted to
know who had given them the information, the (IA wouldn't say,
S50 he cut off diplomatic relations with the CIA,

Abble Hoffman:

Well, you want to comment about this week's story
about thelnjor oil companies and how they successfully manage
to avoid the wage price freeze (unintelligible) anu & number
of other things?

Jack Anderson:

The major o0il coampanies in this country, and since

- 15 -
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Abbott Howard Hoffman

wetre talking about greet patriots like Mr. Hoover, the
R greatest patriots of all (unintelligible). They wave the
r**‘j flag, they hide behind it they wrap themselves in it,
! f (Unintelligible) and they can afford to be because they
P make no contribution., I checkaithe last figures, it seems
t@ to me, I don*t want to be unfair to any of them (unintelligible)
Fas pure oil, they made hundreds of millions of dollars in
profits, they didn't pay a penny in taxes. Gulf 0il made
! close to & billion dollars in taxes, in profits and paid
: less than one percent in taxes s0 they're making no
et contribution, That means that we're paying (unintelligible)
O taxes, Well, they're not satisfied with that, they're not
. even patriotic as they claim to be, they.,.....up the price
of (unintelligible) in defiance of the President's price

P freeze, They thought they could get away with (unintelligible)
= that doesn't sound like very much but when you add all the
‘ gallons together it emounts to a $110,000 windfall. And,

they did this in & very peculiar fashion, Texaco and Gulf

, ! put out identical announcements, o almost identical

K announcements, in fact their announcements had the famous

b o stc e in, we've heard of the office of emergency (unintelligible)
is the office of emergency planning. So this raises some
anti-tm st questions teo,
Abbie Hoffmang

T

Well, (unintelligible) anti-freeze.

b It's been good having your here Jack, Come up
— visit, We'll get together,......come up to the house and
get your picture taken, We're going to have some music
now by Busay Linhart and his friends. Buzzy!

- 108 o
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11/12/71
To: SAC, WFO (176-282)
From; Director, F¥BI (176-34)

ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFKAN aka
ARL
00: WFO

Re Bureau 0O-1 Form dated 11/1/71.

Referenced 0-1 Form was returned by your office indicating
that a response would be forthcoming or 11/4/71. Your reply cannot
be located at Bureau headquarters.

T '
-;.-—\\k

By return airtel advise date and caption of that communpica-
tion,

— ALL INFORMATION CONTAINE

bC HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 2-2-22 BYses izl
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Date: 11/15/'{% e,

Transmit the following in L
. (Type in plain text or code) |- -

R o
Vie . _Airtel B f‘“““*
{Priority or Method [ Mailing)

ot

[ T T T T T T T T T T U s lee- &
- T L o220
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (176-34) -k

FROM: SAC, SAN JUAR (176-14)(P) !

)
SUBJECT: ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN, aka
o ’ (00: CHICAGO)

. N e o
) Re San Juan airtel, 10/7/71.
' San Juan teletype, 11/3/71.
T | Enclosed for the Bureau are ten (10) copies of an C}
2 J LHM reporting investigation pertaining to HOFFMAN at
. st. Thomes, Virgin Islands.
~
\V] Enclosed for New York are two (2) copies and for
—— N

Chicago three (3) copies of LHH

k] 1 .
' /{6 F Bureau (Eric. 10){RM) T
@ 1 ~ 176-1410) #--17, 7¢& Z_{Z//
A 1 -~ 100-449923 ) (HOFFMAN)
2 - New York (Enc. 2)(RM) (176-6)
(1 -~ 100-161445) (ROFFMAN)
3 ~ Chicago (Enc. 3)(RM)(176-5 Sub C)
(1 - 100-&5292)(normn)
3 -~ 8an Juan
- 176-1)

s . Nov 19187

3"

B @DEC.7-

Sent M Per

Speclul Agent in Charge

UNREC COPY. AND-QOPY OF ENCL Flidub) 4

\S

Camte memes e e gmes e m mmen 4 te . s e e L



SJ 176-14

All investigation at St. Thomas, Virgin Islands,
xas conducted Dy s NN

The San Juan Agents who observed HOFFMAN departing
San Juan, Puerto Rico, on 11/4/71, ared and

ARMED AND DANGERQUS

o8




In Reply, Please Refer w
File No.

(

UN. D STATES DEPARTMENT OF , TICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

San Juan, Puerto Rico
November 15, 1971

1= - "

pre v
P

LJ,\I.—_

Reference is made to the memorandum of the

ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN

at San Juan, Puerto Rico, regarding the activities of

O
[

>

following

Hoffmarn while on a visit to the U. S. Virgin Islands.

On October 1, 1971, a Special Agent (SA) of the

FBI examined the rental car turned in by Hoffman and found
among other papers was a St. Thomas guidebook in which the

had been written on the cover:

"Dan - 5-0028" and "Lynn 4150."

----------

‘.-..:-\

v b b

[ spsple/A

Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) dated October 7, 1971,

——-LL‘I e

) 1

!! Thomas, Virgin Ib.n!s,

and building corporation, advised that Dar“Tevinson was
employed by West Indies Enterprises as an engineer.

—stated that Levinson hd&d been so employed since
approximately the summer of 1969.
about Levinson other than that he is aquiet individual and
Levinson does little field work and
spends most of his working day in the office.
believes that Levinson's wife 1is related to one of the

owners of the "21 Club” in New York City.

& competent employee.

of the FBI.

 Indies Enterprises, Inc., a
multimlllion dollar developing

ows little

) 76- 3¢ Qe

ENCLOSURE

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency.



ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN

On October 5, 1971, a person identifying
himself as Dan Levinson telepnonlca.u.y contacted the office

of the Resident Agency (RA) of the FBI at St. Thomas, b?c

Virgin Islands. He stated that “ma
informed him that the FBI was interesgte m and that

he expected it was because Abbie Hoffman had stayed in
b Levinson's house during Hoffman's recent visit to

‘ St. Thomas. Levinson said that Hoffman had a frlend

who was a friend of Levinson's brother residing in
Worcester, Massachusetts, and that Hoffman had learned
from this friend that Levinson had rental quarters at

his residence on St. Thomas. Hoffman called Levinson

(:j and asked if he could stay with him for a few days and
I

3
.- e

an arrangement was made. He met Hoffman at the airport
when Hoffman arrived on St. Thomas on September 27, 1971.

Levinson advised that he was born on May 2, 1943,

ad+ Unﬁn adn Mooanrahinoatda W abébamdad LWL TT Tl vmwmm 4 e
Sy WA -; uca., FEADODWRLIIUWDT LLD . e RvibSluTu PMvULlld VINLYSLIDLLY

Montreal, Quebec, Canada, and graduated from Worcester
Technical Institute, Worcester, Massachusetts, in 1967.
He came to St. Thomas in June, 1969. His wife's maiden

e
, hame was Lawrence. At this point, levinson advised that
. his wife, who was at his side, requested that he give no
r further information and the telephone call was terminated.
e On October 22, 1971, &n SA of the FBI observed
Hoffman, Hoffman's wife and infant, arrive at St. Thomas,
Virgin Islands, aboard Pan American Airlines (PA flight 269

A)
from New York, New York, at approximately 1:50 p.m. Hoffman
collectedis baggage and departed the terminal with his
family in a taxi.

l.

On October 25, 1971, an SA of the FBI observed

that 2 madlbhox. of the rural dalivarv tvns had haan in_

wiiES v EERLaVVS, W MSLILYGLAF UFPYPSy MU USRI abs
stalled in the entrance to the area known &8s Frenchman's
Bay Estate, St. Thomas, Virgin Islands, and thatthis
mailbox bears the wording "Hoffman - Crosettl, 14-41
Frenchman's Bay." No vehicle was observed in the Hoffman
residence at this time.
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ABBOTT HOWARD BOFFMAN

on Novemver 2, 1971, NN, r-xsey b?‘

Motors, St. Thomas, Virgin Islands, advised that Hoffman
had purchased and had taken delivery of a 1969 green

Volkswagen Fastback, Vehicle Identification Kumber ‘VIN)

- Oy

319030371, Virgin Islands license T-3883. ,f/”’,’f
that Hoffman had used the name Frank Edug;&!!rose!ti in
making the purchase of this vehicl

was Abbie Hoff

On November 2

_m

ngn Islands license
plate number T-3883 was listed to Abbott Boffman, 14-41
Frenchman's Bay Estate, St. Thomas, Virgin Islands.

i T

On November 2, 1971, Edwin Armstrong, Assistant ! ,7‘

United States Attorney (AUSA), Government of the Virgin
Islands 8

that "Lynn - 4150" was in all
proba Y ~devinson, who 18 employed as a case worker
by the Children and Youth Project, Department of Health,
Government of the Virgin Islands. He advised that Lynn
Levinson 1s the wife of Daf~I2vinson, who works with West
Indies Enterprises. .

On November 3, 1971, PAA, é? ;
8t. Thomas, Virgin Islands, advised that A. Hoffman held b
& reservation on PAA flight 456 leaving San Juan, Puerto
Rico, on November 4, 1971, at 10:30 a.m. destined for Miami,
Florida. This reservation was made through PAA, Boston,
Massachusetts, with a ¢t number and being given as
617-731-3600. 4 no fnformation regarding
continuing reservations of Hoffman nor of return reservations
to 8t. Thomas,



ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN

. on November 3, 1971, NN - b?c

San Juan, Puerto Rico, adised that
A. Hoffman held a reservation with Eastern Airlines (EAL) b
flight 132 on November 4, 1971, for travel from Miami to
Tallahassee, Florida. He had no information regarding
Hoffman's return reservations.

On November 4, 1971, an SA of the FBI at
St. Thomas, Virgin Islands, observed Hoffman board a
Caribair flight departing St. Thomas, Virgin Islands, at
9:00 a.m. destined for San Juan, Puerto Rico.

On November 4, 1971, an SA of the FBI at San
Juan, Puerto Rico, observed Hoffman board PAA flight 456
at 10:30 a.m. destined for Miami, Florida,

On November 5, 1971, an SA of the FBI at
St. Thomas, Virgin Islands, observed Hoffman arrive aboard
EAL flight 993 from Miami, Florida, at approximately U4:55 p.m.

On November 10, 1971, NN -::, |o7
' Al

St. Thomas, Virgin Ialands, advised that Anitn*Hoffman,

beliwved to be ldentical with subject's wife, had departed p
St. Thomas, Virgin Islands, that date aboard PAA flight 262
scheduled to arrive in New York City at G 55 p.m. the same

date. Anita Hoffman held return reservations on EAL i

flight 939 on November 14, 1971, from New York to San Juan
continuing on Caribair rlight 769, November 14, 1971, from

San Juan to St. Thomas. The reservations had been made

and the ticket purchased from Travel Horizons, New York,

New York.

vembear 2, 5, and 9, 1971, Hoffman's ve

Qn -y Q —, ’ -ll- [ ) *’ Wk & Aol - 'Gl‘icle
was observed by a SA of the FBI parked in front of Hoffman's
residence at 14-41 Frenchman's Bay Estate, No activity

was noted.



.A.BBU...I T HOWARD HOFFFB%I‘I E 7 D

dvised that there had been no visitors
e Hoffman residence. Hoffman's car was
parked at the residence just about all times.

[y
—

5'
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Gia GEmN. RFG. NO_ 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Roscn ;7'{
l) M d 1 - Mr. Rosen /\:ﬁ;;ﬁ
emorandum 1 - .

\ . Casper ___

Q;;/ 1 - B{r“ Can:)ad S

TO Mr. E.S. Millef~ DATE:12/3 e s
1l - Mr. L{iller Pondcr

1 - Mr., Shackelford o —

—--«-—- FROM :A,W, Gray m 1 - Mr. Gra ::\IST-_“
- Q LL INFORMATIWISBMMAINED = —
C A bie Hortman o HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

ANTIRIOT LAWS

~ DATE 2-2-7 BYarrasgfe (/] &)

This is to advise of developments in the case in which
- Abbie Hoffman was ipdicted 5/13/71 by a Federal Grand Jury,
N Washington, D.C., on antiriot charges. The charges were based on
his travel from Oklahoma to Washington, D.C., to participate
in the disruptions during Mayday Demonstrations in Washington, D.C.,
during the Spring of 1971, and his interference with a law
::) enforcement officer during the disruptions.

By pre-trial motion, Hoffman raised the dectronic / (\
surveillance issue, On 11/23/71 the court ruled that some of
. the overhearings of Hoffman were illegal because they were
— authorized by the Attorney General under Presidential authority
and were directed against domestic organizations. At the same
time, trial date was set for 12/13/71.

Departmental Attorney Joseph Tafe, Internal Security
Division, has now advised that a Government motion for continuance,
“- unopposed by defense counsel, was granted by the court on 12/2/71.
;- The motion specifies that the Hoffman case is to be continued until
a decision is handed down in the case U.,S, vs. Keith, .
which case 1s now before the U.S. Supreme Court, The Keith
case, according to Tafe, involves the question regarding
legality of electronic survelllance of domestic organizations
authorized under Presidential authority.

ACTION:

1 Eoriinfg{matigg. You will be advised of further
developments in this matter. o 7(5__ — f)f,,“
R &) . S(;} M@S IR :.a!l M %
== ¥ [ R -~ L PR
g -' A . b Y R . . ‘
L d%ﬁ——"” “~7/1

SRTTIETYY . @ DEC 13 1wy C
' L. Y_MADE FoR ¥~ T5t5]
$4peEc?0 197 TR ORI ToTea]
DEC? LA




(1 - 100-176-8 8ub

*100-4 5292) (HOFFMAN)

- f )
S TE RN I el > : ':_\ .
- | . !
. i | ) ;
FBI :
|
Date: 12/10/71 !
" L |
) Truns"n.Ijnlhe following in {Type in plaintext or code) jl
S, Via L _;'
S ) (Priority) |
r""""' ;:;*-“TLiT ————————————————————————————————————————— ,TTL ———————
! & ] TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (176-34) R
: - ‘11! o :
‘ ) L . : o4
s FROX : SAC, CHICAGO (176-28)(P o o L ‘
>‘ ENNY : (176-28) (P) Y,
% 3¢ % SUBJECT: aBBOTT HO®A OFFKAN, aka =t
‘ +‘_‘ N\ ARL - COC
TNt 00: CHICAGO / (
.4 2N -
¢ NEEN) Re Chicago teletype 12/9/71 under HOFF¥AN's caption
NE K Q and that of WILLIA¥ MOSES KUNSTLER and DAVID TYRE DELLINGER,
e s N N\ aka ET AL (Travel of Defendants), ARL - Conspiracy, COC,.
} o \ "q This teletype in part pertained to travel in the Caribbean
AN by HOFFKAN, while in residence in the U.S, Virgin Islands. !
£ N
?'—6 —~ ' Enclosed for the Bureau are twelve (12) copies of
9 f a LHK concerning this travel, Copies are being provided
5y “. New York and San Juan as indicated below for information,
(]
,;f"’ Sufficient copies are also being provided the Bureau
;f for dissemination to the Legat, Caracas, as well as Legats in
| o Wit london and Paris, since it appears certain of those islands
L f referred to in enclosed are under the jurisdiction of Great
tf.’:‘\ Britain and France.
TN —_— .-
r 20 Chicago following.
T g ™
&2 | L
R < - EX‘“-S
. Veny i
¢ @— Bureau (Encl, 12)(RM) )
9 S 7 (1 - 176-1410) By 9 -3¢ - 9@3
T.6-3_ (1 - 100-449923) (HOFFMAN) ‘QSS“ — et Soinia
o - 2 - New York (f?cl. 2)()3]!)
P ~ (1 - 176-6) (ROFFMAN fo DEC 13 ;97
o =0 T% (1 - 100-161445) (HOFFUAN) ’
> 2 - San Juan (Encl. 2)(RN) —
= (1 - 176-14) (HOFFMAN)
": 3 -~ Chicago
%
1
0

Y

" Bed's AHMI 2o 87T Leg

TIMPMNA AAmer 2.

lee LHM toleyat Cavacas o At

<3 3
‘E .gpproved: lﬁ R'( Sent M  Per
cia . GI'T:1070 O - 402738
Zife B5JANT™

oA



U TED STATES DEPARTMEN. OF ‘STICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Chicago, Illinois

In Reply, Please Refer to December 10, 1971
Fite No, CG 176-28

Foroa b e e e e . . T

o

T PR N X ¥/
ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN

Reference is made to Chicago memorandum October 21,[{
1971, under Hoffman's caption, reflecting generally that
Hoffman had obtained permission of the United States Court

of Appeals (USCA), Seventh Circuit, Chicago, for residence

in the United States Virgin Islands (USVI) in the period
October 22, 1971, through April, 1972, and that his residence
there would be 1441 Frenchman's Bay, St. Thomas, Virgin
Islands,

T ( S "} ;

Attention is also directed to Chicago memorandum f
of August 31, 1971, which set forth descriptive and background
information concerning Hof fman, as well as the reason for the
S necessity of his obtaining USCA permission for such travel
—_— and residence outside the continental limits of the United

States. That memorandum reflected Hoffman's intention to
travel to Jamaica in the last week of September, 1971,
and the period November, 1971, through February, 1972,
—— however, in a motion to the USCA, Chicago, September 7, 1971,
Hoffman amended his travel plans to tndicate the USVI
as his place of residence and for the period of the las

week of September, 1971, and November, 1971, through 1’
April, 1972, ‘

On December 9, 1971“
USCA, Chicago, made available a copy of a motion e

December 7, 1971, with the USCA on behalf of Hoffman., A
copy of this motion is attached to this memorandum, and

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. It is the property

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.

| - 3y - oD



ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN

although self-explanatory in nature, it might be noted that
it reflects a request for USCA permission to travel from
time to time while residing in the USVI, to such points in
the Caribbean as the British Virgin Islands, Antigua,
Dominica and the French overseas departments of Martinigue
and Guadaloupe. The purpose of Hoffman's visits to such

islands would be solely for pleasure, sightseeing and
relaxation,

On December 9, 1971, Assistant United States
Attorney (AUSA) James Breen, Northern District of 1llinois,
Chic ago, advised that by order dated December 7, 1971,
the USCA had granted Hoffman permission to make the
travel as requested to various islands in the Caribbean,

from time to time during the period of his residency
in the USVI.
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In the I-iatt(‘* of

'DAVID T, DELLINCER, et al. No. 18254

Appellants,

UNITED ETATES OF AITZRICA
VS. No. 18295
DAVID DELLINGER, et al. ;
MOTION

\ppollaont Ltbott Hoffman moves for the entry ¢f on
orcer granving him permission ¢o travel to varlous iolcnals in
the Coriddean from time to time during the peried of hiz »ozs

[pen
Gencs 4n the U, 8. Virgln Islands, that is, through April 107

[ R |

- In support of this motion tho appellént ctates:

1. On Scptember 13, 1971, he waos granted persicoleon
by this court to travel to the U, 8, Virgin Ioloncs fou ilo-
vember 1971 where ho plannsd to reside with hic wifc ond Soollr

through April 1972, 1In his orisinal motion for poratzsiica to
travel to the Caridbbesn, he indicated to this ccurt thoe it
might be necessary for him to return to the mainland Unitel
States to consult with hian attorneys from time to time curing
such period, On October 18, 1971, this court granicl Lin

permlssion to advance the dete ef his departure to Octebor 22,

2. He has been pesiding in the U. 5. Virgin Iclconds
8lnce the end of Octoder, and he now requests permiccizn Lo roie
occasional viaits to certaiin iglands in the Caribdeon noar tie
Us. 8. Virgin Islands, specifically, the Dritish Virgin iclonds
{particularly Tortola and Virgin Qorda}), Zntizue, Loulaica and

the French overscas departzents of Martinique and Guacdclourc.

3. The purpcese of his visits to such islands weunld be

r pleasure, sighiceeling and relexation.

4. He 18 not sure vhen he would visit cach of sush
islands since, at least in some &f not all instances, ke wculd
te sailing with fricnds froa the U, 8. Virzin Islardc, fc
anticipates that he would spend no longer than one doy on cach
of such islands, although a2ay particular salling triy moy to'e
gégggg ;ever £ferept islands before returning to the U, S.

B . : ’



( i

5. Ee does not know where ho would be staying on
any of these islands, zlthough, in situciions wvhers e 12

hil*n, exong the islandd, he may eetuzlly reuide on tha
ship.

WHECTTICRE, the appellant respectfully reque
the entry of an opder as sct forth above.

Respectfully subniitied,
ABROTY HOFFN/ V, -APZLLLANT

By//é/twc »M( [m,h,

Qne of hiz att,:i}J‘

Thomas M. Haney A
1112 West Loyola Avcnuo
Chicago, Illinoic 60026

v
~
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OPFTIONAL PORM NO. 19
MAY i3
. BEAFFMR (0 OR) w1t

UNITED STATrs GOV .NMENT . !
Memorandum

TO ! DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 12/30/71

FROM SAC, WFO

:- . AL
| ( (00:WFO)
, Bufile 176-34

N New York File 176-505
A WFO File 176-282 ) .

ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN, aka
SM - YIP (KEY ACTIVIST) (EXTREMIST)
(00:WFO)
' Bufile 100-449923
New York File 100-161445 :
: WFO File 100-48384 (P) /”rj *
T

]

Y "1
- . .
- NN *\-::Jw

] b?‘ Re WFO airtel to Bureau dated 11/4/71, caption
""ABBOTT

HOWARD HOFFMAN, aka; ARL," and report of SA

SIS 2INT S TENN

- mclated 11/5/71, at New York, captioned,
NGED BB HOWARD HOFFMAN, aka, Frank Edward

' FLED I .

Crosetti; SM - YIP," :} _

On 12/29/71, 2 o

Judge J. LEWIS SMITH, U.S. District Court USDC), for the Efg

District of Columbia, furnished information to SA _ AR

Y concerning case number 97371, United States )2

vs, !!BME HOWARD HOFFMAN, as follows. j/ =

=

As stated in referenced airtel, ‘ =
previously advised that a defense motion involving the ,
allegation that evidence was obtained against the ) él/

-

II . - -

e a/iz"'; Er:g;:rk ‘,c B2 JANEE{ 1972
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED #8

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFY =
JAN10 1972 W DATE 4-4-@ij§1 &

.

ﬂ o Byy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Sovings Plan

Mg
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WFO 176-282

defendant by use of illegal wiretapping, was pending before
the court. badvised that on 11/ 23/71, Judge
SMITH ruled on this motion Iin a ten page order. The

opinion of Judge SMITH differentiated between wiretaps used
by the Government for national security reasons, on the
basis of domestic wiretaps and those used on foreign
nati{onals or foreign countries. The Judge cited s sixth
circuit case, U.S. vs. KEITH.

stated that the order essentially
states that the Government must at least two days prior to
the start of defendant's trial, make a full disclosure of
all wiretaps used against domestic organizations. The
order further stated that such a disclosure would be limited
only to Defense Counsel of Record.

further advised that the Judge ruled
of the electronic surveillances b

=i T RS W e R ¥ W e o o a8

1y

that all transe

i
returned sealed t

S - ther advised that on 12/8/71,

Judge SMITH granted a continuance of the case before

setting any trial date until the SppRegeCourt of the United
States rules on the case U.S. vs, KEITH.
advised that the SpgirgeCourt granted a writ of certiorari,

- e 5 T, T, T . . 1

June, 1971, on the KEITH case and will probably make a final
decision during the Spring of 1972, #stated she
does not expect a trial date to be set unt{l sometime in
the late Spring of 1972,

s

pts
o the Department of Justice,

LEAD

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE

AT WASHINGTON, D.C. Will continue to follow and

advise.
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WFO 176-282

ALL _INDIVIDUALS INVOLVED IN NEW LEFT EXTREMIST
ACTIVITIES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED DANGEROUS BECAUSE OF THEIR
KNOWN ADVOCACY FOR USE OF EXPLOSIVES, RESORTED ACQUISITION
OF FIREARMS AND INCENDIARY DEVICES AND KNOWN PROPENSITY
FOR FIREARMS.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.




OPTIONAL PGIM NO. 10
MAY 102 EDITION -

GRA FPMA (1) CFR) wi-n8
UNITED S)TATES C ’ERNMENT
Memorandum ,
. TO :  DIRECTOR, FBI (176-34) DATE:  DEC 251571 .
o ¥,
L 1 v
FROM, [ n O.AN JUAN (176-14) (P) ~ e
l o C;:;”i7 ) 3 o
| >
i :  ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN, aka _
F susject:  ABBOTT S TS 6?% e X ?r:
(00:CHICAGO) Ve~ — e ié ¢l
L & :
s .
- Re San Juan airtel, 11/15/71 and Chicago -
airtel dated 12/10/71. € NN

| Enclosed for the Bureau are ten (10) copies
¢ of an LHM reporting information pertaining to HOFFMAN
\ at St. Thomas, Virgin Islands,

’.

& Enclosed for New York are two copies (2) and

for Chicago three {3) copies of said LHM, MJ/

Information with reference to ' tﬁ A
|, G'Wd e

All investigation at
conducted by SA

St. Thomas, Virgin Islands, ,

b" amen b fbogign 11+ T
(- Cptd® L e
. 2 - o Yg'z?'k g 3) (RrM) £x-104
BB e 903y =
| 1 - 176-5, Sub'C
ig - 100-1452 292)
.3 -.8an Juan (176-14)
u 3780
19 [ '
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UN11ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JU.TICE |

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer t0 San Juan, Puerto Rico

File No.
December 28, 1971

i | g ne s/-5£)6/58

ABBOTT

( Reference is made to the memorandum of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) dated November 15,
1971, regarding the activities of Iloffman at St. Thomas, !

Virgin Islands,

K

8 very little activity at the
Hoffman residence and that the Hoffman's recelve very
few visitors and are seldom away from their residence
during the evening hours,

L)

=e=s Vo ~ wrha " o

Virgin Islands license T3141,

1971,
f Public Safety, Government o
rgin eéd that Virgin Islands license

T31h1 was registered to Abbott Hoffman, 14-41 Frenchman's
Bay Estate, on & navy blue 1971 Volkswagen sedan,

On November 17, 1971, SN
Ramsay Motors, St. Thomes, Virgm

- October, 1971, Hoffman had purchased & 1959 Volkswagen

Fastback for il,soo cash, The vehicle h een purchased
in the name of Frank Edward Crossetti,
that in the weeks following the purchase, 7]

frequent complaints of this vehicle to various persons
at Ramsay Motors,

ha
pparently been replaced by & new blue Volkswagen sedan
with

RN

’

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency, x, ™
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ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN

T IY71 navy blue with white
trim Volkswa%en sedan, Vehlcle Identification Number

(VIN) 1112486455 in the amount of $2,595., Hoffman

traded in a 1969 Volkswagen fastback for which he received
an allowance of $1,200 and he paid the balance of $1,395

in cash,

L U’D
S e
roL - 7 or to e Hoffman residence In the recent

. past was an unidentified white male who came to the
Y Hoffman resldence on & Friday evening,either November 19
: or November 26, 1971, This white male was carrying a

L;ﬂi battered sultcase and is believed to have stayed at the
e residence at least one night. He is described as being
r‘“Q in his late twenties, about five feet ten inches tall,

: ‘ light brown hair, 180 pounds, round face and wearing

b glasses. He was wearing blue Jeans and a colored T-ghirt,

On December 10, 1971, Assistant United States
Attorney (AUSA) Frederick G. Watts, St. Thomas, Virgin
Islands, advised that on op~about November 24, 1971,
he had encountered Pete;kﬂgzzman (phonetic), attorney
- from Washington, D. C.,  who is known to be an acquaintance
. of Ho?rﬁEﬁTé“ﬁh%fﬁ'adv1sed that the description of
j::)- Weisman is elmost identical with that of the above

visitor to the Hoffman residence,

Yuoe, o0t s

T

i
<.
b
7



FD%6 (Rev. 5-22-64)

- emiioyee who received information from Deputy

FBI

Date: 2/)"/72
T Y. Y . a1l "N Al En
Transmit the following in A INEE):C L\Tir}l\l LUNY { RHYLLY
{Type in PR v AL AL Y HED
-
Via AIRTEL HEREIN IS UNCLASSI ;
DATE 222 BV
E‘ ) TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (176-34') /- 5L &5 - &
\f' o /O 2RI
\ FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (176-6) (P) S«
SUBJECT: ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN, aka
ARL-COC
(00:CG)
ReSJtels, 1/29/72 and 1/30/72, and CGtel, 2/1/72
"DAVID TYRE DELLINGER, aka ET AL (TRAVEL OF

all captioned
DEFENDANIS), ARL-CONSPIRACY, €OC."

Enclosed for the Bureau are 1l copies of an LHM
re subject's travel from St. Thomas, Virgin Islands, 1/30/72
to NYC, and return to San Juan, Puerto Rico on 2/3/72. Three
copies are enclosed for CG, SJ & WFO,

The CG Office did not furnish the iden
us

_aF

i
Marshal
on 2/1/72.

The informati
by i
an IS
3yBureau (Encs, IIAE;EER”j 4
(1-100-849923) ( N)
3-Chicago (176-28) (Encs. 3) (
(1-100-h5292g {HOFFMAN)

{

on cohcerning the departure of the subjec
Islands 1is set out in reSJtels of

{
AL
.l 1‘@@ PF""‘?I

{

N

w

g Gl w0 6 e
el Tk, ey ) (o e 5

;\7 1sNew York (100-161 45) (uormuus) %ua) & FEB 7 1972
=New Yor C )

o

' T e—— ‘[!1":;-1

> wmm LOC

f——

yo/de

6

Approved:

7 U7 IO
(FEB 1809704 o
Spmﬁcl“imlm



e Y—-.-mq-— . .
ARV

Fod -‘.I,...,.. .
* )
Uotemket e i - b

el

NY 176-6

The SJ Office did not furnish the identities of
the employees who observed the subject depart St, Thomas,
Virgin Islands or San Juan, Puerto Rico. -

SA W observed the subject board
Pan Am Flight 211 at JFKIA, Queens, NY on 2/3/72 and also
reviewed the records of Pan Am on 2/3/72.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

i e e e e M amrer e e ae e ———s o .
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Na AP 15

+ Vomls  WNae.
WeW IO, NEW IO0TK

In Reply, Please Refer to February 4, 1972

T e ey ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 2-cr-z2. BY ezt for

Atn e 4 =~
aAUVOUvLY fiuwar

in February 1, 1972, Deputy United States Marshal

Chicago, Illinois advised the Chicago Divisbn
“of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) that on that
date he had received a letter from Abbott Hoffman dated
January 28, 1972,in which letter Hoffman stated that he would
leave his residence at St, Thomas, Virgin Islands for San
Juan, Fuerto Rico, from where he would depart on January 30,
1972 via Pan American Airways (Pan Am), for New York City
(NYC), to confer with his attorneys. Hoffman further stated
he would leave NYC on February 4, 1972 via Pan Am for return
to San Juan, Puertc Rico and his residence at St. Thomas,
Virgin Islands.

Information available to the San Juan Office of the
FBI on January 29, 1972 disclosed that Abbott Hoffman, who is
présently residing at 5t, Thomés, Virgin Islands, would depart
St., Thomas, Virgin Islands at 12:35 p.m. on January 30, 1972,
via Prinair Flight 611 to San Juan, Puerto Rico. Hoffman would
then travel to NYC via Pan Am Flight 292, deparcing San Juan,
Puerto Rico at 1:30 p.m. on January 30, igza, Hoffman alsc
had return reservations on Pan Am Flight 211 departing NYC at
9:00 a.m, on February 3, 1972 to San Juan, Puerto Rico,

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and ig loaned to
your agency; it and ivs conientis are not to be distributed
outside your agency.

17437 —4b°

ENCLOSURS
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On January 30, 1972, Special Agentis (SAS) of the
FBI observed Abbott Hoffman depart St. Thomas, Virgin Islands
at 12:35 p.m, on Prinair Flight 611 to San Juan, Puerto Rico
and his Dboarding Fan Am Flight 292 for NYC departing 2:00 p.m.

on February 3, 19722 an SA of the FBI observed
Abbott Hoffman board Pan Am Flight 211 at 8:58 a.m, alone at
John F. Kennedy Internation.l Airport (JFKIA), Queens, New
York (NY), This flight departed NY at 9:00 a.m. and was
scheduled to arrive at San Juan, Puerto Rico at 1:30 p.m.,
San Juan Time,

On February 3, 1972, the SA of the FBI reviewed the
records of Pan Am at the Pan Am Departure Terminal, JFKIA, Queens,
NY, which disclosed that "A, Hoffman" boarded Pan Am Flight 211
en route to San Juan, Puerto Rico departing at 9:00 a.m, on
February 3, 1972. Hoffman utilized Pan Am Ticket Number
026445261773, Coupon Number 3, which had been purchased at Pan
Am Ticket Office, St. Thomas, United States Virgin Islands

on January 26, 1972,

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.
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MAY 1R8T EDITION
B3A PP (41 ML 101-11.4

UNITED STATES GOVERNM’F l "D{U‘ l l‘j‘: CO{‘:FFDENT‘AL
Memorandum

TO DIRECTOR, FBI (176-34)

DATE:  2/23/72
/7

mw) LEGAT, PARIS (176-1)(RUC)
UBJECT: ABBOT HOWARD HOFFMAN, aka, . ‘
ARL ~ COC é;;.
{
i

SLTTLE (DRC),

*TIID

Re Bureau airtel dated 12/14/7i, and Chicago airtel
dated 12/10/71.

-~
N vl

- bl
CT.‘:.”.,...--—- - '0“"_"' .

ogical investigation at this time has
ned matter is being RUC'd, Wu,

oreignLisison Desk)
hicago) (176-28)

. Y
] ﬁ C ALL INFOSHATION CONTAINED
| . b? HERELL: [ Uit 2iasS: FIED
; EXCE WHERE SHOWN ‘é,.;HEL
L . OTHERMISE
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OPTIONAL PORM MO. W
BLAY 198 EDITION )
o8A FPMR (6 GFR) wi1-118

UNITED STATE 3 ERNMENT e i —
Memorandum
. DIRECTOR, FBI pate: 2/29/72

» WFO

/I
mo%‘\g
7
ABBOTT HOWARD HOFF MAN , aka

SUBJECT:

ARL .

o woy . ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
newtork Tie ve-sos  HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
- DATE2-2-572 BYsrssre &

ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN, aka

SM - YIP (KEY ACTIVIST) (EXTREMIST)

(00: 'WFO) P

Bufile 100-449923 (

New York File 100-161445 .

WFO File 100-48384  (P) (
(

SRR S (& -

On 2/29/72, Judge/ , .

J. LEWIS SMITH tes District Court (USDS), }d ised '
A 4 y

SA that the trial date for casé / i». P
number 97371, U. S. vs ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN, has not ¢en ¥
set. tated the trial date probably will‘not t
be set until the Supreme Court rules on a sixth circuit case,

-
t

bt

U. S. vs KEITH, which deals with the use of wire taps. ¢ 2

WFO will continue to follow and advise.

ok
<>
-~ Bureau
2 - New York
2 - WFO N
R [70~-c o

o NAR % 1972
105" = ~—
MAR 23 1972 £ m
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QFTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1982 EDITION

7

. ¢ SUBJECKABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN, aka.
)ﬂ 1 ARL - COC
T 00 - Chicago

dated 12/10/71.

K -l
w"‘”‘“ CEOKF]  SEORET

1
GEA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11, . ) 2 . -
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT f‘f E Ix{ f sr C& :
ae2 -- 1

Memomna’um

TO ‘Director, FBI (176-34) DATE: 3/28/72

FROM Ydlegat, London (100-4962) (RUC)

J
ReBuairtel 12/14/71, Chicago airtel and ILHM ' Q

o>

- Bureau
- Foreign Liaison
d

L BeC 43 /77 - 3}“—%2_

CLASS. & EXT. BY S A
REASON-FCIM 1I, 1-2.4.

DNHIOF]HWIBI

191

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEGELk {5 UNCLu.OSIPIED
EXCEFT #HERE SHUWN
OTHERN1SE

D
.AF’ !db‘gz?;nmg:Bud&quhmboaﬂhIkﬂM?&nﬁg:th



MAY 1MZ EDITION
GEA FPMR (43 CFR) 10111,

UNITED STATES . ERNMENT

Memorandum

4j T *  DIRECTOR, FBI (176-34) DATE: 331 /70

OFTIONAL FORM NG 10 L - -

L Cs SAN JUAN (176-14) (P) S

} P A” ‘;----.'—-\-‘—,._.A,,,' -, e ey e

P - @ ﬁi - _’t X

., ) AURECT L BBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN, aka r | \

* ] ARL; CQC a Jor3. g2 # !

: C®: CHICAGO A A 5196 NS
' ( ) y. o
\ Re New York airtel to the Bureau, 2/4/72, NN

' Enclosed for the Bureau are 11 copies of an

oo LHM re subject's activity at St. Thomas, V.I.

Enclosed for New York are two (2) copies and
for Chicago three (3) coples of said LHM,

‘1’ Information with reference to activit
subject's residence

at

A1l 1

— b? Qnducted by SA

estigation at St. Thomas, V.I. was

§é

AND DANGEROQUS

A 69 Bureau (Encl., wQ%M)
o (1 - 176-1410
Eg 1 - 100-449923 HOFFMAN
ts 2 - New York éEncl 2) (RM)
S ¢ (1 - 176-

: 1 - 100-161445 HOFFMAN)

3 - Chicago (Encl 3) (RM)
(1 - 176-5, Sub C
1 -~ 100-145292 HOFFMAN)
3 - San Juan (176-14)
1

_ g W45 L,gczy ﬁ/ c3_ﬁ__2’7°

A/

Ly - | |
1o 1972 7
- Buy U.S. Sevings Bonds Ragularly ofthe Payroll Savings Plan
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JULTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer w Sen Juan, Puertoc Rico
Fie No. Bureau 176-34 A i T
San Juan 176-14 March 31, 1972 o : o
s

f
i:._ . i" _?" _ - . L I
E

ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN Tl “i3-%2 a.sf-s’&%

o ving training program

consisted of about a dozen people an hey met two nights
a week at the Scott Hotel swimming pool and each Sunday
morning at Coci Point Beach, St. Thomas, V.I..

}
!:"li B SN

e

hat Hoffman was a popular
member of the group and usually played the role of the
comedian of the group, Hoffman never made any reference
to political or social matters. All of the group were
aware of hls 1ldentity however he would occasionally refer
to himself as PFrank and would sometimes jokingly ask
people to call him Frank when they called him Abbie.

that it would be difficult for

anyone meeti!g !o!l!lman a! St. Thomas to belleve that he

could be the same Hoffman of Chicago and Yippie infamy.

R
. P,

i
5

E-'-ar . =
e

ere 18 practically no activity et the Hoffman
home. Hoffman 1s observed with his wife and child coming
and golng to the beaches and grocery shopping and that is
about the extent of the activity at the residence. No
visitors are observed at the Hoffman residence,.

On March 1, 1972, = Specfal t of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation observgd Hoffman and his
wife and child in the company of Jerry/Bubin at Harry S.

Truman Alrport, St. Thomas, V.I., wheré Rubin boarded &
plane for San Juan, P.R,, VI, N .

ad made no indlcatlons of leaving St. Thomas in the near
future. .

gy e S A

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and 1s loaned to you

- 8 conten =d A AA
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside

your agency. / J"’rl ? -2 70
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o vie AIRTEL j
S (Frisi .
i so:  birGcTon, FE1 (176-3%) ALL) FGRMATCIEAﬂs‘gI?&T&mrD
_: " FROM: §AC, NEW YORK (176-6). HERE'N!S,UN kst
= | DAl r##———blw
: 1 BUBJECT:  ABBOTT HOWAR'HCFFLAN, ake

(00s CHICAGO)

R Uy

Reference Ne\' York airtel 2/4/72, in caetioned
matter; and San Juan teletne L/14 /?2¢mcap{ioned DAVID -

TYRE DELLINGER, AKA, ET AL VEL OF LEFENDANTS), ARL-

CONSPIRACY; COl,"

b Lilis
=
\Q'

.

UNRECOR2TD COPY FLBIN /() - 4/4/ G924 .-

L |

Enclosed for the Bureau are eleven (11) copies of
an LHM re subject's return to his residence in NYC from E

14 Ad

the United States Virgin Islands. Three (3) eoﬁes are

enclosed for Chicago, San Juen and lv'ashington eld.

W '}& o

;-.'-3

eau (Encls, 11;30»«) W b 7b

q)zoo- 9923} (BOFFMAN)
hicago (176-28) (Encls. 3)

Q1- 100-“5292) (BEMAN %g

|.. ..\f .“':i P '
r'l‘ " *a .-.:.' ’

. -
e s chlbollln. 4. 0

San Juan (176-1) Ene].s. \

2- Washington Field (176- 282 (Encﬁ mb

1- New York (170-3138) (INV (L2)

1- Kew York (176- 5051)‘1' BOFPMAN) (42) 176 - O‘T -1
1- New York (100-161 ;) (HOFFMAN) (uz) '
i' gew ¥orl|: (100-1632699  (ANITA BOPPMAR) (42) s e e
- aw Ior - "
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JNITED STATES DEPARTMEN O. +USTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

InR !};; Ref New Ycrké New York

n Reply, e Refer to A 7 1

File No, Euflle 176 31‘ PI‘ll 97
KY¥file 176-6

Abbott Howard Hoffman

D

ARMED AND DANGERCUS.

~ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE e/ BY ey
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OFTIONAL FORM NO. 10
WAY 1992 £DITHON
GRA FPMR (4) CFR) 101-110

[ S,

’ UNITED STATES { VERNMENT L
Memorandum
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 4/28/72

Froff/ » WFO

SUB]EC!: ABBOTT HOHARD@OFFMAN , aka
ARL
(00:wFO)
, (Bufile 176-34)
/. (NYfile 176-505)
(WFOfile 176-282) (P)

ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN, aka

L 29
SM-YIP (KEY ACTIVIST) (EXTREMIST) b” r“

(Bufile 100-449923)
(NYfile 100-161445)
(WFOfile 100-48384) (P)

ReWFOlet, dated 2/29/72. ‘79 ﬂ‘.;)

- - T
on 4/27/72, mjudge s
LEWIS SMITH, United States ¢t Court (USDC), advisedi i

T

hat the trial date for case nv-be
97371 United States vs. ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN, has not be
set, stated that the sixth c:l.rcui.t case of
United States vs. KEITH, concerning wiretap evidence has been
argued before the United States Supreme Court, She stated
that as soon as a decision is made in the KEITH case, a
status call will be made on the HOFFMAN case followed by the

setting of a trial date,

o/

/\) WFO will continue to follow and advige.
\ 2
TR e /74'3 /- o
" &-Buresu MAY 1972\
2=New York

20— ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

F HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
%‘J ] UHILLM % l\w

C COPY FLED v ST ST



bl EDITION
GEA FPMR (401 PR po1-158

UNITE® rpTF" YVERNMENT

|- Memorandum

TO * DIRECTOR, FBI (176-34) DATE: §5/1/72
FrRoM M .c SAN JUAI\IA176-1U) (P)
———  SUBJECT: ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN, ake :
ARL; COC ;
00: CG Voeee 11%-93 sp gy, (s>

C ReSJlet to Bureau dated 3/31/72.

Enclosed for the Bureau are 11 copies of an 1LHM
re subject's activity at St Thomas, Virgin Islands.

Enclosed for New York are two copies and for
Chicage three copies of said LHM,

: q 0 Informatlion with reference to activity at subject's
/o Vg
' All investigation at St. Thomas, Virgin Islands,
D was conducted by 8
—-b? - T O-70 €E
_ARMED AND DANGEROUS 7 L2
— ™ P
« 6 - Bureau (Encs. 11) (RM) \
D B e
) 1 - 100-449923 HOFFMAN o
: © 2 - New York Encs. 2) (RM 6 7& .-
a: ow York ég ) (RM) of- —
‘ 1 - 100(1 1445 HOFFI;(AN) %)g J DR
) 3 - Chicago (Encs 3) (RM g 4:_,\w
3 1 - 176-5, S b)c &' /7
Y 1 - 300-145292 HOFFMAN)
\ 2 ~ San Juan ' =2 MY ﬁ’ 1972
: (1 - 176-1) Ex-112
ﬁ#

C mmc s/ N
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<NITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF 3 STICE

FEDERAL BUREALU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to San Juan, Puerto Rico
File No.

I13-92 LAY
ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN

y

advised that subject an s wife and child departed St.

For

Themas, Virgin Islands, via American Airlines ht G50 at
2:00 p.m., destined for New York, New York. #
that Heffman had eight pieces of baggage and

211 eppearances, Hoffman was terminating his residence at
St Thomas, Virgin Islands.

o ril 17, 1972, Supervisory Customs Inspector
, &t, Thomas, Virgin Islands, advised that he
o ad obse offman, his W1fe and child depart St. Thomsas,

Virgin LSlaﬁQS, on April 14, 1972. P—_— stated that
hoff‘man was clean shaven and his hail appeared to be worn

shorter than it previously had been.

Y N

and mustache some time in late March or early April,
1972. During the week of April 10 through 14, 1972, several
people had been inquiring as to the Hoffman residence with
reference to the purchase of the Hoffman car which had been
edvertised for sale.

I man had shaved off his full face

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the ¥BI and is loéned to
your egency; it and its contents are not to be distributed out-
side your agency.

ENCLBSUIE



ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN

Cn Caturday, April 15, 1972, the "Deily News", 2
daily St, Tnomas, Virgin Islands newsparer, carried the
fellowing art.cle:

“Left Moving Into Local Politics: Abbie Hoffman.
by Carter Hague.

A move from the politics cof the street towards
electcral process and local control is seen as tne trend cf
redical politics by former Yippie leader Abbie Hoffman, in
an interview recently.

Hoffman, long one of the most visible figures on
the American radical scene, has Deen living quietly in
St. Thomas for about six months. He said he had come here
t¢c have more time with his wife and their eight-months cld
child and to work on two books. One book, "Dear Abby" is a
collection of letters to Hoffmsn, and the other "The Book of
*he Month Club felection," wil. be a collection of views of
American scciety, polities, the mood of the campuses and
assorted subJects including impressions of the Joe Frazier-
Mohammed Ali fight. "I think most people are going to be
surprised by my book," said Hoffman, "It's mellow and re-
conciliatory.”

"He expanded cn his ideas of political trends in
describing a "liberated zone" concept of local control by
radicals. Recalling that radicals had been elected to office
in some college communities, such as Berkely, he said that,
while demonstrations would still play & part in reinforcing
avareness of 1ssues, more traditional methods can Lrelp coelitiorns
of students, the poor and other minorities to achieve power
on a local level.

Hoffman expanded his dicussion of politics to
speculate on the coming election. 8Saying that he may go to
the Democratic convention with Congresswoman Shirley Chisolm,
he expressed & belief in a strong possibillity of Edward
Kennedy ending up as the Democratic candidate. "He's running
& great campaign," said Hoffman, "He's making no mistakes
and letting the others fight it out in the primaries.”
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"Hoffman went on to say that he thought that if
Hubert Humphrey or Edmund Muskie get the nomination, there
is a strong possibility of & third party emerging. ¥offman
also said that there will be demonstraticns at the national
conventions, especially the Republican convention. He said
there are currently seversal organizers in San Diegc planning
demonstrations,.

Ho‘fman, who said he has more than 30 speeches
S‘C neduled in the ﬁéi\; few IIlDlTD.nS, DDEELI a Lnange in the mood
of American campuses. "They are more cynical, more disillusioned
now," he said, "this is behind a lot of the interest in

mysticism and the heroin problem,"

"He also discussed narcotics and mentioned thst he
had recommended the shaving of heroin pusher's heads as a
form of vigilante action. However, he predicted that legalizaticn
of marijuana would come in five to ten years. "The current
laws have made outlaws of co,uvu,uuv people, according tc
the Nixon commission's repori," he said, referring tc the
recent estimate of marijuana use by the Presidentis) Commission

on Marijuana and Drug Abuse.

Hoffman relterated a recent statement that the Mar y
Sol pop festival in Puerto Rico was an insult to the island.
He said that he had talked to the festival's promoters in an
attempt to find out what kind of arrangements they had made
for sanitation, medical care and other facilities. He
applauded recent laws on the madinland which enable authorities
to prosecute unscrupulous festival promoters. “When you get
several thousands people who have paid from $15 to $20 a piece
for tickets and there's no music and no facilities, it's
fraud., All festivals have been an attempt to recepture the
spirit of Woodstock,"

"Hoffman, while saying he had enjoyed his stay in
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enemy of the establishment. He clalmed that Federal agents had
visited his house several times looking for fugitives and had
kept him under surveillance. He said that when follow Chicago
Seven defendant Jerry Rubin visited him recently, Federal and
local authorities were "all over the place” when he met Rubin at
the airport. Public Safety Commissioner Eldridge Waith denied
knowledge of this, however,
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Revealing another side of his character, he said that
one reason for putting aside hie public side and retiring to
seclusion here was to spend more time with his child, Amerika.
Hoffman, who holds a master's degree in psychology, said that
he greatly enjoyed participating in the raising of the child to
a greater degree than most fathers do. "I wish I had the patience
to do the research for a post-Spock book on this," he said,

"Hoffman had some unflattering remarks to make about
St Thomas. "It's a sick place," he charged, "I believe any
place which depends on tourists and serving other people develops
a8 kind of neurotic character That and the fact that it is
actually a colony make it unhealthy." He also stated that he
thought the women's liberation movement was more needed here than
on the mainland.

"Walking through town, Hoffman paused at & bookstore
and looked in, "They don't sell my last book here,"” he said,
referring to "Steal This Book," & work that was turned down by
30 publishers, in large part because of the title. Before
leaving to meet his wife, he paused on the sidewalk to offer one
final observation on the winds of change that he has, in large
part, been responsible for, "I talked to some North Vietnamese
in Paris and they pointed out one thing. Our generation
prevented the United States, the most powerful nation in the
world, from defeating, in war, & basically primitive society.
I think that indicates that we can exercise power."

4»
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Chicago, under the caption, "DAVID TYRE DZLLINGER, BT AL;

ARL," reflecting the presence of sudbject at Buntlington,
West Virginia, 4/21/72,
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' ‘, On April
a!v!J!!l!!g! !o!!man appeared at Narshall Univers!ly ch

' the evening of April 21, 1972, as a guest speiker in
ccnpnection with "impact weeX” st the school, Tihis was
described as an annual program on campus At whish wari
speakers appear, bolh lidberal and conservative.

Fthe movie “The Chicagc Coaspiracy
Trial"” wz wn prior to Hoffman's remarks, with the entire

progran lasting approximately one hour and twerty minuies,
attended by some 400 porsons, primarily students,

ir nature, non-inflammtory and with oo advccacy of viclence,
His speech was priacipally criticism of the administration
in Washington, D, C., regarding contiauation of the war i

Vietnzm, and the renewed bombing of North Vietnam,

," Hoffman's remarks were described as "low key'

Regarding Hoffmen, he was convicted in United
Stetes District Court, Chicago, in Februnry, 1970, of
violation of the Federal Anti-Riot Statute, and contempt
_— of court. He is curreatly on bond pencing appeal of dbotkhk,

At a condition of his bond he was ordered by the Seventh
Circuit, United States Court o2 Appezls, Chicazo, to advise
the United States Marshal, Chicago, of all travel outside

)- his state of residence (New York).,

w On February 5§, 1972, Deputy United States Marchal
Chicago, advised that there was no record
al’'s Office of a travel adviscry for Hoffmann
indicating travel to West Virginia on April 21, 1972, Recorcés
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bad advisaed, on April 10, 1972, that on April 20, 1972, he
would travel to Virginia, returning to New York City, New
York, on April 21, 1972,

()
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o? the FBI, 1t is th2 property of the F3I and is loaned to

- your ageocy; it and its contents are not to be distributed
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UNITED STA. .3 GOVERNMENT —

Memorandum

" ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: §/29/72

TO

AC, WFU

MAAATIMAL AR

suBECT: 2ppoTT HowaRD HorkMan, aka ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
y- p B W 0) HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIE
ABBOTT HQWARD HOFFMAN, aka

(Bufile 176-34) E2-2-52 BYs
(NYfile 176-505) DAT BY ——
(WFOfile 176-282) (P) , %-)

SM - YIP (KEY ACTIVIST) (EXTREMIST) - e

(Bufile 100-449923) i

- (NYfile 100-161445) C oA kR
C (WFofile 100-48384) (P) 7 / .
' Re report of SA W dated 5/23/72 at =l
o New York, and WFOletter date 28/72. :‘);i

—_— d

b on 6/27/72, udge J. RA.]
313 SMiTH, U. S. District Court, advised SA
_— that the trial date for case number 97371, UNI £S5 VS

ABBOTT HOWARD HQFFMAN, has not been set. ”t&ted
that since the U. S. Supreme Court has ruled on the Sixth
) Circuit Case of UNITED STATES vs KEITH, a decision should be

made by JUDGE SMITH in the immediate future as to the setting
of a status call and possible trial date for the HOFFMAN case.

purther advised that the HOFFMAN case is presently
ing reviewed in light of the KEITH case by Judge SMITH.
WFO will continue to follow and advise.
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UNITED STA™ S CUOVERNMENT Bishopﬂ—‘d‘_
M d 1 - Mr, Felt Callghan _
emoranaum 1 - Mr. Bishop Campbell
1 ~ MI' . Dalbey [(;o;ﬂ;ad
A 1 - Mi BIbEY —
TO " Mr. E.S. Mill&tv l)A I t 7}%8/72 :;r;:}x]r:;i ‘
1 - Mr., Shackelford gﬁi&w
rron  ReW. Gray = 1 - Mr. Soyars °
1l - Mr, Walters
Tele. Room
o Mr. Kinley
swrer. ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN, 7.

ALSO KNOWN AS ABBIE HOFFMAN

ANTIRIOT LAWS

O(v‘

C

antiriot charges.
Oklahoma to Washington, D,C., to participate in

which occurred during the Mayday Demonstrations
dnr"ipg the Qn'r-'lna- of 'IQ‘?'I and hic intarforanca

- waais L o4 Lo R TV A Al v ok WA W AN

‘officer during the disrUptions.

Mrs. Neenan __

This is the case in which Abbie Hoffman was indictéd
on 5/13/71 by a Federal Grand Jury at Washington, D.C., on
The charges were based on his travel from

the disyruptions
in Washington,

wi+h a
wa LIl &

D.C.

nraldasao
pyracc

L

By memorandum dated 12/3/71 (A.VW. Gray to E.S. Miller),
you were advised that Hoffman raised the electronic surveillance
issue by pretrial motion, that the U.S, District Court ruled
that some overhearings of Hoffman were illegal because they
resulted from surveillances authorized by the Attorney General

under Presidential authority and were directed against domestic
organizations and that trial date was get for 12/3/71, You

4 11D =n =i i W f

were also advised that on 12/2/71 the court granted a Government
motion for continuance pending a decision by the Supreme Court
in U.S, versus U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Michigan,
Southern Division and Honorable Damon J. Keith, U.S, District
Judge, That case involved the question of the legality of
electronic surveillance of domestic organizations authorized by
the Attorney General under Presidential authority. As you know,
the Supreme Court ruled against the Government in that case.

N/

|

!

AN

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

Mr. Joseph Tafe, Internal Security Division, has now
advised that in view of the above-mentioned Supreme Court decision,
the Department has decided to file a motion to dismiss the ahove-
mentioned charges against Hoffman. Tafe advised the motion will

be filed later this week, REc_qg . - 71 _ /- /
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UnT" D STATES DEPARTMEN )F JIk TICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Washington, D.C. 20535

In Reply, Please Refer 10 August 9 M 1972

File No.

ABBOTT HOWARD HOFFMAN 6 7"

on August 7, 1972, (NN C1e:k's Office,
United States District Court, Washington, D.C., furnished the
following information to a representative of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation.

In the case of United States versus Abbott Howard
Hoffman (case number 97371), the Government moved on July 28,
1972, to dismiss two indictments against Hoffman. Hoffman was
indicted on May 13, 1971, charging him with interstate travel
to organize and participate in a riot, and obstructing a police-
man during a riot.

Judge J. Lewis Smith, United States District Court,
granted the Government's motion and issued an order dismissing
the indictments against Hoffman. This order was signed by
Judge Smith on July 28, 1972.
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ABBOTT HOWARD HOFI'MAN

CONTLEMPT OI' COURT

On 12/6/73, in U.S. District Court, Chicago, HOI'FMAN
found guilty of two of the five contenpt cf court
citations remaining against him, arising from the
so~called Conspiracy Seven Trial, in Chicago, in
period 9/69 ~ 2/70,

- C -

DL@ILS-EAT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS.

¥

= °hHDFFMAN was a defendant in the matter entitled
Un&;ed Sfates af America vs. DAVID T. DELLINGER, Et Al,
in-Yniteg,Statds District Court (USUC), Chicago, the trial
cojgmonly known:as the Conspiracy Seven (Anti-riot Law)
tripl, imrthe- “period Scptember 24, 1969 to February 13,
1920 He,wascconvicted of the substantive Anti-riot Law
viglatiof for which tried, however, in January, 1973, that
charge was disuissed at the request of the Government
when in November (1972 the United States Court of Appoals
(USCA), 7th Circuit, Chicago, reversed the conviction and
remanded for a new trial, i, the Government so desired,
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On February 14, 1970, near the end of the

abov._trial HOFFMAN was cited by trial Judge JULIUS J,
) .for criminal contempt of court on 23 separate

] ., a8 a result of his actions and statements in :
court during that trial, le was sentenced to a total of ;. ¢
eight months in the custody of the Attorney General, bond:
was denied and on February 14, 1970, he was incarcerated §*
in Cook County Jail, Chicago.

On February 28, 1970, the USCA, Chicago, issued
;§ an order for the rclease of HOFFI'AN on bond, set in the
§ amount of $25,000,
e
i

On Hay 11, 1972, the USCA reverscd the contenrpt
convictions of HOFFULAN and remanded them to the USLC, Chicajso,
for a new trail befure 2 judgzc other than the orizinal itrial

Judge,

“A On November 1, 1972, Assistant United States
b Attorney (AUSA) GARY STARKMAN, Northern District of Illinois
‘ (NDI), Chicago, advised that on Qctober LU, 1972, United
i States Supreme Court Chief Justice WARREN BURGER had
'3 announced the appointment of USDC Judge LoWARD 1. GIGNOUX,
- Portland, Maina, to rchear the contempt convictions of
HOFFMAN, and his fellow defendants from the Conspiracy
Seven trial, likewise cited for contempt by Judge HOFFMAN,

- On November 29, 1972, AUSA STARMAN advised thc
: Government had determined that im tle retrial j- e d'
* drnuntledne WAL THAN ol wk s ~f . med i e A Y e d
H S ad VT A VA MR 1SS 1 LiFIN = . blrl-.rll. U-I. l.-lll-— UJ 1.5.51101.4. UW‘— llb)" l-.ll..l. Ll\—
- contempt citations would Le dropped, with only scven 1o be
prosecuted,

On October 29, 1973, trial of"]JOFFMAN and his
associates comnenced in USDC, Chicago, on the contempt
charges. On November I, 1973, after defcnse arguments for
directed verdicts of ncquittal on all counts, Judge GIGNOUX
dismissed two of the scven remaining counts arainst HOFFMAN,

On December 4, 1973, at the conclusion of the
bench trial, Judge GIGNOUX acquittcd MNOFFNMAN on three oi
the five contempt counts and adjudged him yruilty on the
remaining two., He set bLccember 6, 1973 for sentencing.,

On December 6, 1973, Judge GIGNOUX discharged anu
released HOFIAN, stating that in the present circumstances
surrounding this retrial, he felt the guilty Jiindin; was
sufficient punishment nnd that some four yecars after the
original trial, nmo warrant existed for imposition of a jail
sentence on HOFFMAN beyond the time alrecady served by him

(February 14, 1970 - Tebruary 28, 1970),
- 9% -



